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ey
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1. &. Sf/20-HIUHT/ 9/ 2025.—ETd S@aTe 3fAFTH, 1959 T GRT 18 H
3Y-URT 5T & 3IIEROT H, SEEICIC & IR H afver RUE R 3od $Eege &
31 AT, 2025 & FATCT I & AWRITET oW TAGEaRT FAATHUROT FI SAAhRT & forw
g T S

3. o). Fd), gRa (FIarEF)
[FRr=iTaet-111/4/318T./375/2025-26]
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66dt arfife ROIE, 2024-25

IR oIreTd &uwuﬁ?ﬁﬁ%aﬁ%ssﬁmﬁﬁ%wmﬁy
T g I & S Sege & o, afafae, aEt ik dwet &
gt 3T arfafafet s RQawor f&ar = &

d@ferea aiffes RAE 2024-25
e 3k sudhr afafafear
gfafaal/ 9=l gwssl/ Aemeaat i afafafer

v ST FT ST

HEGET & AT, SEICYT & HegeT Hi AR ¥ gEcge & e
IR Tl vefed & @y Rffes afafafel & wweaw & gl
Yeld Rl &1 Ig YcgeT &7 & afafafdt & enfier agh g dohar ¥,
dfhel THeag Hr giaem & v reder & HIe @RI HTcTeT &9
¥ F ¥ Fr ad € FE Fwer seege & 9Rwe wewdl, @@
egett 3R 3Tg RwERA garr @Y v R et 3R S &=
Q@ LT B

v glian Aeemea

BI3SA, SSAISTC 3R Bisedl TEU JoT 3R EHaw 2024 @ H
HAST Fg-3MTRA ;S H 3™Afad f 15 M v TF Hir
gETT 187 TIET hal WX AT #r 15 off, TSt 3 facel Fg off
AT Al el T H HEsAA qeT & fov adenfiar fr awar
34,114 A1 ST AT H SeAIBUe AR EEAa & forw wenfar $r
T&AT 1,71,664 2T

>0 GG G
Ig ACT &9 @ oE-aadl afafafet w Fa § 3R el dansit w@r
R S&eR st & T fdseyr &1 I8 orl I 3ifUsda 95 3R




[ATT =TS 4] HTLT &0 TSI © AT

eI GARYT el & T 3ihegeT 3R JicTergsT e AregAl @
faffiee ggel T &

TAAT A Ig 3T AT [3fRse @3t & Aregdw § FRT aar ¢
() erforn

() TmHA

(31) gfereTor

fAeee AEg 39 @ AEfafld W g &ar &

1. BHE & 3Mhs

IUTcHS GURT & ATEIH & A AT g T 75 Igol
oEl & oT g dare

arATSS 3aRaIca

gireToT

3TAST Hidh ST

L T

v HeEgdr QT

Ty giaur #fAfa & Anfeds A 3 Sediege & remer divAv
foeffa sqor A 3R Feww ghawr AfRfT & reger WeAv sfafsa
AMEAHT & AN AAcfed &, Fegar fGHET 7 — AT el
TOICHIA & ATEIH § — [ I¥ O JaART F RAX IeAd R
gegateya fhar g1 fadr a¥ 2024-2025 & ER1, ol 1630 ATl
A TAITAUC TeET & & H Hdl fohar 1 am o1, SJafe 478 deear &l
BRI & T Weadd fohar aram ar|

TEel & fRU AU Fadue! & MUR W, Pfaf@a weEm-dd
faRIsear3it & ST @ I § AR 3¢ 38 g fohar g

> SIGURI YHATOT 9 §T FgTell
> 3HleTeTgeT oletcet oehi i ATHI
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ST TH & Thiaior

<Reflepd c\’\L(*GI'» aidldla

dehlel €T 3 oY 3fTdaceT
YhIRMAT & ATETH F IR
3edd e fafrsearne
IfFdITd AT

fRaR RBfSea wifa
hise s Fawmw

vV V VYV ¥V VYV V VYV VY

GLIRILCUGH

fadha a¥ 2024-2025 @, @ AT Gl & TH T HeHAT @ Alopar
ﬁw@%amm,w&o ggdlel 99 HI Teh Hifde ufa off ureg
gl HiSET HeET e e Hifde ugael 99 8 witd X Hehd
81 IE J5fT g Bfoea yaue 7 v Far aRkade

o SEICYE o f&ah 7 BEd, 2025 H 74 $TSAT TARE el fdfdes &
Y Teh HASIAT AU (TH 3 J) W g 6 §l 36 @Fsild &
ed, $EIcge & Hedd, B AR FAUR Afded @ ool w
Radr ffags 7 & a3 gl sad @y |, aeaiRs
&Il #T, A argst i, safederd geiea fiAT AR ST geaT
Fad AT AR &1 50 FEANT HT 38T §AR FHGHE & Hells 3R
TS RT3 & FANT g eade iR fhwprrc &
AT ST e gl

VA L L O (R S

> fAcemey AafAd 3muR W Af@® 9f¥er g AdordAT hEde” 3R
Fifae affer "Red gofes” vemfa & B

> AASHAC AP IS 3T gfadr R F 94 o A Iy § AR
giar & 3T HE A 8l gHRN 3T Fell & T Ao JameRd
gl
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> HelSHT HF3EC STotel Ao AR sega o/ iy vl & #AegH

T Yool & fow 0o WX 3uerey g 3R ey 5@ 3w coewmET,

HEAT: IRSET TR W, R 3 GAldey a1 A ] T &
HAASTHE 3¢ & TIT HUGHIT HAGHR Gof & ISl

HTAT THAG A1 GIRT HodlehsT hlell

WeAT (s1.) Fer SrEfedr qarT saraa@s At

AfeIR 3N AT &I Fhelagash e fhar @1 AR 3o¢
SEICYT & IIF Aol W 3qars fhar arm|

> vfey gfeaal & dngfichr

> g HeloHe Jsce” I MEUG @ fhser/ Torags # uRafdd fomar
AT Bl U T IUINET AT IS g, T IuOT W
gfafsrarefier g METE el & T TIFT I dgdl a0l g AR
SEH 3= gcifded fAAVAW § Sl 9gel & 36]3d ol 3Mi¥eh Tehdeh
3R 3Teiceras dordl g

> del, IRAITE, IRIRAT, FalY, S1AT FUfAAT 3R [/ 37 38T
ST & YHE! T A 9iadl foe & faU $ake Seed H J@HT-
AT 9T 3eAdeT fRar T T@T &

YV V VYV V

v gae SleAfaehr fasmr

AT &F WY, FEICIE A I g5 dehellonl o1 HHIA eftamm (T 31m3),
AAT ofefer (TATS) 3R @GR FIETM &1 o 3o Y& a1 far g,
S ed o5 AT giar & T sahr yomell a9k # glel are dgamar &
i T 3R 3R &= @

SEICIC H § 3N I 1 FRA-adeT
A e (T 31TS)

T 3HTeTeliSsT JOTTell
3TAATST BTT TSihIuT JOTTell

vV V VY V
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> SEAITYC & FIEHTT Asfol I TAATOT

> 619 TSCIT 9T Ud Yol oI@IITel FHeled 2024 hl dSAISC I 391134,

<\ V V V V V VY

faerra 3R Y@@

S W TH T 3 J9HISC HT HASA T S50 TH W EATAROT
Tg3ea T Yetel ST (WA § TH) Arster

3 A TH U S e T IqTSET FT AIT &9

@ TH T TSET gaT aifvied IS (U ars 8 31) 2024
gaer 99 AR gRomA gifedT

3TAATST FIIHA

gauiRe e tg @ ¢t § Heemax

. :

> sEege & gfafdftica W TAT i Alegar

> IHR, Tasiiae & & 3UhaAl, sl 3R 3T FIaar & fow
yfafafca

> SEICYE & WERR

> O 3 O aRee & forw sfaad e/aar @aor gfdetor (wa

ar & &)

TSET &Y TH U HFead seaereT (T OF o &Y - 2025)

AfaR ERST

AR 3R FrRRreT

QT 1T & fAv ifeerssT daRT FHaTe

e facee (amerd) &7 ol & fow 3ifdemsa Jar &r

FETTT, JUICHHT 87l qre

> SE3eNT 9T ATl (TH § TH)

> ARG feoquir

> Tdd graade fem (@ O 3) 2024 & FAAIT e &
forw fgemisider

> Tdd caraarde frer (@ & §) Fried

vV V VY VYV V
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v S w R

gferoT vfATS @t el (TTH)

IS U9 9N of@NuTel HItha (MTH T IR T Th T
RTSET ST @TITeT $haleleT (38 TH T &)

AT U JaYel oi@iehel X cRTSET FFHeT

38 3T 3 FHedereT

CIEE Iy

v 3edd YA UE HAHUTT NS

YV V V V V V

> Joold HETT UTSTshe
> HTAATAT

> 3TeTollss] TI&Te

v doere [admET

> dRTd @l ATH 15 (E T T &)
> ARETT oI ET GET T 3RATH Al s (AT T T Ty )
> ddeilhl YahlIsa

v dfcher, faediar Aad ud dar §

T TH T & A el & foIv 373g1deeT g9

&I T TH 3B & THT 9T GSThA

CICCIRY

gt Frdea

TehTRI

IR o qAare Fg wideor (1S TE TH @ T) & @1y
FASAT AT

YV V VYV V¥V V V
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> fooad ¥53 ganr 3mAfad &f th TH 31 aase dffAc

> 21 5T 2025 ! S W W G@RT & UH UH TS &S W TH T
3 & WEANT § A 17d 308 A AT FYIIH Bs FAC 2025
R ATAAR

v Udddl A& 912

HRAT AT oI EGhR AT T IRuG & a¥ 2022 H TdddT AlTd S8
(T wg &) &1 e fhar g, g 3eged s&iege & &l &l
SAaATR® 3AREMcd Td Adddr RUC (3R T8 3IR) AR g3maxor,
QAT T AT (§ TH Sl HeJuloled U Tehelawor H Aishd oA
sy 7 TeT I gl

TH H & & ¥ 2024-25 & AU FgelT FergeH AAR AR & e
frtfaf@a aifafafemr $r §:

1. CICCIRS
2. glas3arg M § Al FARR 95
3. 3 TH St O YA 9ISIsha

4. ST 2025 H HATAT AT HI UToled

5. 3TS O UH U 38 HdddT HATh

6. TH UTH & UIEHT H S-ISsi

7.  Gdddl SeisX

8. JGeT FcFeFH AAAR QNS 1 515 ofd

v YU ddied dfAfa

SEICYE T YU AWichel HATT, YUl A@ichel & Hard fawal ov o@
v gfRamsit 3R Anledd #1 e & & v TRaR saRa §, s
f c¥agR, cgaard 3R 3T H HeEd & v fcafs Agcaqul &l
afafa s¥dicge 3R 38 FeEdl & HY-Ar yeud ouied § Heftd
3T Harsel & T N AR AR & IEE-Yee H FaH g iR
gfear o yaUe Wi F Hgcaul & W TEUe i fernfager




[T 111 —@7e 4] AT T TSI © STETETT

3R/ UAr A YEYA oI@ihel UThATT ST & T d A9 1T A
el T TEATd T &

T g R

> ARTSET Y ol@ishel fead
> Joold YaUel oldlhe] UTaTshd H fSTallAT

> Y W@l RERR

- s A

> 3TN JHLse - fad a¥ 2024-25 & v gafes gerrereT
> "HRA Jdd - AdMER, JaEaH, @dw AR e aelt &
Aegd O fOf@d R 1 3R I Wo11ar DuasideTg
Tollgel JeT FHoa2le
v Wearl e §s
qMS F av 2024-25 & el fFafof@a afafafRar $r &
> gfafafca ox
TS TS
sifas FwA
GfRIGTT SHIIHH
afsar 3R FR%A
TRl
Fafgd Tsal Fr wgery afafadl & AREr AR oeeRt dur &%
ARt & Ty doh|
HTHUI TEA
> 3T Sooh AR FEIHRA

vV V V V V VY

\4
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v 3aR® fagsor afafa

AR rEmada

fJarer & S av 2024-2025 & fAT HEITeI, hleehlcl RIS, &H-T
gRYer 3R 1 I3 I9T AT 3T 38F & TAaT & Aol H HdRH
o qdeTeRt @ AgfFT ael & T FEeay fhar 3R o aamade
& fov FaT 3R aTd gHeaT o ver fhar g1

ilg gy&da

faomer HEgrey, Kot arfo # f[Affes fauml @ god A @l
JEATal & WIY-ArY & aRuel 3R Aced & @l gEdarat Hr s gerdat
X @ Bl

v e 9we v dvex asaa g@Afa

WTAT (1) . HTa. T 8. TE. U, #{id $T 3regefar # 9fAfd # Ing
ey (3regeT iR A9 @gafad aee afgd) anfae g

afafa # Afaf@a 14 | av §

> HEITE, &g gRVel 3R e & g & 3HeRToT Sl e

> JATels &THAT H UR T

> &g aRwel 3 Aol & s¥iege & fagAr iR RfagAr &
3eIUTele # T i & fAw Peqrfgd weer

> HAHAT & Tfhd T & Igalal IR RER ey AHcT 3yar
TS AT & A W HIFd HRATS H FiaeT Felel e

afafa &r sfafafear

> ay¥ 2024-25 H QF-dR I T d&F FIAT
> HS 2025 H 1Tl UTERT T d&h T



[T 111 —@7e 4] AT T TSI © STETETT

11

v $HRER e v e gfafa

> d-corgAe RTeere wrisha (A 9 3 oY)

> d TH U U8 ToHAC A

> HRIT 3T Tgdl

> ST Far anviey 3NeEfars (T a$ 9@ 3i) 2024
> O TH T Hierel dadle giAemor (H-3de) Fis

v & I fsmer

> HIARITAT

> HAT U9 AR 1 gcgeT gy
> @ TH U ¢FY drafedy &hiA
> doic 9fAFR, 2025

> hiSteher AT

> Siuaer fGad, 2024 Fr 747 aueNe & 3cad
> 3T fGad, 2024 FT ST
> df A T T Figeld

> fFast

> dag gafed

> afdaR

> THR FI FFIdeeT

> I AT W gAqe

> P eIl s

> YT UTSThHA

AYcTaT hITTA

o S TH & W YA I UIGTshH
o S TH & WX 3eAd YA UT UISTHH
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o Flool IR faeafacaredt & foav S v & uregsA
o St TH & JWRIET AR Hedihed T Ioold TTGTAHHA

o AT SUR W YA IF IISTHhA
YcgaT AU

o &S TH W YA 9T UIGThA

o 3T TAWON A & T H JATT UF UISTsha
o ¥R IS IR Hodlehe T Iooid IIGTRA

o lalar 3R faRafacaredl & AT 3T aSTHHA

YHE TAER

I GIEel & "JHE FATIR" TS &l BAURD! HiT ST d6i & fow
[afAT §7 @ 3rTdsT fhar T T@T &1 39 WS & 3Hcdd iTAgees,
aiRusl, Aot 3nfe & @699 & 3egad SFeERl aedids AT & YR
W FAEPRT & IR & AT 39ells FI ST LT § difeh [edeRepl ol HIreTeT
et ATHl W 3T STeThRT Foldl &1 Heh|

dRr Reg &S

a¥ & N, IS & A T IS F IR Reg §s (Fr 3R a) i v dow
gSl 915 A feah 1 30 2024 & @RI d@rarelt B HAT H GR Reyg
1 HE HigTT Y& T, 5@ [T 3ogia Tooh SH & AIH § @
AR FreThl & HEAlT | SEEICYE & SIS A e oWl $HT 37 BAl
I 18 TR Reg wAOMT SR U, foieehl UYefelacyr HATETR garm
AheldTqdeh HHIET & TS|



[ATT =TS 4] HTLT &0 TSI © AT

v e (FHvd) A

afafafen -

> QAIAga g dTel/ aTligd gU W HAEAT F AT ST @ v )
qTSIAHH

> HRAT olETd oWl HEATT 1 GET TSET e B HFA 2025 -

"HITST & U IR @I : ol & TIT iRrell ST HRAFcATRIOT"

ekt 3N FHe IW 3 & @ dr doh

HRIT A

AT AR 3T & &

RRUI

TS FHeTT

YV V VY VYV V

v @ AR

> SEICYE ERT WHRI HAerdl AR o @ ey 3R 38
3fegacial

> Hf3ar gaeer

> SEICYE 1 3N @ SEICIE & FdhA A H&T JAT & &7 H
sfafaferse afdaat & 3mdART Fer

> S O TH U 35 & TS ST Gled FARIE - 2025, IR &
AT Toguiad AMAH aludr 7o &1 3ufedia #, feae 23 5§, 2025
aI A $ae, 75 et H 3G

»> AT

v F¥ 9N U9 yeue §is

3 W TH T 3 1 FN AN Jeue 915 (T W A o) q&F T 9
AR 7 HN & A gefT AR Rew 7§ dvee ¢ W Hfea &1 v @
TH & dEld 99U H A5 9fhansit & doar & AR FN & &
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Raurel @ ARfeds vee e & fav ufdeey g1 s8¢ vHE Bl
g # TorEd veue R AR AT, SR o faeeivor, iy gears
aIotey 3R gaarg & oFt Adsfas R Fsh deaEr & ary Aeafh,
PR dog A H G W GREe Foe AR AEH SR &
I H SATEhdl ST AR gl

> Y oETd e H fSoellAr (37 T TH) IIoushA, 31 T UH T 1S

Td $9e] I Teh HYFd TG

MY AAME IR FelfeeT HT JehIAeT

Y SIETd JeteT 1S aRT ATdAR T 3Tsle

feasy 2024 # o= Gaa ARG

T T dod FfATT &7 dow &7 defely

Y faeafdereral & A1y d9Y de & v g5

v TH W ' § AR T d@qie @S

TH TH UH § feefacd &1 garie - e gfaATfas g

FHASIAT AT (VA 3T ) HT 3HTeTe-ele:

TH T 97 & T @l griete 3R sAlelsT 9eR & ¥ A

afeer

TH T T § AR wedd yARe a3 gart Afdea et & ary

RS A

> ST 2025 H UHA TH UH § HIE & 3089

> Sfe7 2025 H UH TH UH § Alg & 3c8d & fov T/ g @7 &t &
T ¥ deeX AR w7 ForEr ganT affar &1 et

YV V VY VYV V

YV V. V V V

v TS

> S O UH U 3 o J9d Ud YaYe oidiched & &F H T 3S &I
3YANET A & AT WETT Td &TAdT @A 8 T 308 R Teh 37e0T
afafa &1 e Far gl
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15

> TS & A T g o 379« deed, o 3R 3eanr gfafafest & &
&THAT AT & fAT T 3 W U 5-adliy dregshA I fhar g

> 3T 3R AQERAHT A FEIAT Y&l A & 366T § T 5
MR A1 v TS O & T AR R

> 3 A UH T 38 STE1 G T dORT # Fgddl Yl el
R 3 AT FT W R & [T T IS IFMIRT 3USON
fera e T ufeear & ofr

> 3 W vH U S A, detd AR, g6t S, HU 3 &
& F U S HGTTAT & AT & Teal # cggamrat i 319emsi &
AT & ToIU 39 @Y 3 @ ¢

v iafte o gfien 3dR 3marEd AeE &

> &F-faflse Anfeds Al & e
> AR Q@OdE WX dfddr
> AR AT U (S 31S TH) & |Y Gt
> ‘TS H & TA T 3R AaRE S@maen & fov caaarfds e
W AR
> Tl 3T TH TH YA g Gt 1 A6/ el gdfa & giafaftcg
> ARG AT T wifed
v s 2047 & v wonifa 3 dleen 9 e Bt

ST 2024 H, S S UHA HEHACEIG o AN ST ol@ehR HEA 3R &
UH U Jadd & Hdlolel & faffilesd Tgel3il & 31eaqel ¥l g Teh TR
Y& H, Al S AT UA T 3 A Teh AR TR W AR, HiasT & faw
R IR T & & A TS 6ar o &b, St W Hod ageri 3R
foe QU & AR A S TR gfdeaticAsdar ® Hslgqd el & [T amrd
Aqcd, 0T, faeawor, Fedifdrer 3R Afdear & Thiehd X g1 o 15
AE H, S 3S UH 3NEHCEIG HI &F o Tk <O9s 3T g IR Raurs
WAL GThdT Tdfeld HT ¢, o 3MUR I d 38 & T U 318 @ 2047 &
foT ToRfT 3R =fSeshior @1 Y@ifehd d gu 3ifaa RAE GaR X w® &
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IRATSAT & JHG 3eeedl A AfAeT g:

> UTOThHA AR

> TRaURe-higd AT

> Sl garg

> 3G TehleIoT

> S8 gaee

S 3 TH FEAGEG CIH GaRT HFATelidd 3T HIFUT AUT AYATT 7T
adetor gRfATT

feduRe sRiRraTT

IGHGERCIRRIEIY
hHaTS ShrT

vV V VY V V

3T TR0
> SeffSic TehlehioT
> 3aRe Ay
> AT YsHT



[ATT =TS 4] RIESICIRIS EE S SR 17

Tada o @r gdiateR Y RuiE

qar #,
HRAT dRTd dE@PR JEA 1 9Rve
e faaron i a@r gdieT w”W e

N AT

§HT HRAT AT AWHR VEITT & Foldel faag e &1 orar gdem $ g,
et fatier 31 AT, 2025 @ AT & HTER ot 9=, Tcqag FATCT a¥ &
faw 3ma 3R =7 &1 fAavor AR Fwdr yarg @1 [Aaor qur AgcaquT i
AIfal &l AR 3R 3 [aaioeAs Fa=r Gigd fadg  faeroi @ feoqioran
afAe gl

gAY TT A 3R AR FaldH ShRT & ITER Td7 g4 QU a0 Tqsérantolt &
IR, ANT RUIE & 7179 A7 & felv e} WS # 1T 1T AHCAT & Faal &l
BISHY, AT A@ITel ITATATH, 1959 & AR, T qUT &0 & IR fv arw
Horaol fadig faavot, featienr 31 A, 2025 $1 AT & ITER sEIege & fadig
fEufd, 3ad i & fAsdes 3R doaag @Ad a¥ & fv sEege 3%
eSS Jeh3eed A Ff3ar (35 d U 3ME) aRT fRU AT Wi AR F
3THR 38 hdl JaTg & foIv Teh g1 AR areel eivehion Jers wid gl

I A9 & fav 3mur

1. SEICge & FAfhd fadia faagon & AEIred - e, Sieehar HrRiTed,
IR & FERAE AR vh @ A Aot F eI H @ g AR
IR gl
gEicge & wAferd fadar fevolt # wra ol & fadr e @d s
& fau 3ucrey AT 81

2. & 9w 3R Yo & Ao W' & I gafihd < 2,67,53,700/- IS
(fera a¥ - 22,29,43,332/- FU3) A T Yy AT AV A g1 o
faaront i Rouforgt & feoqolt @ 52|
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IWFd ARIARN & TNT THT &1 IaT AT [T ST FhdT|

gHA SEACYT A% IS Hh3ceH 3w 3f3ar qar il fhuw ot erwmaden
AR (TH T) & AR e S@IET HT gl 3 AThl & Hdd gART
RrdaRat @ Rawer 3w g RO & AT PRTF & S@iar i
dargdiers H fFFAgRar @s # R g1 i el Hr gl
SIGTIET & U sifcieh IULT3T & AN §H SHICE ¥ TWad ¢ 3N gA
ST YT & 3HTAR 3l et 7 fade= fohar &l

EART f32ard & & S J@rader ey gHa urtd v § 9 g § 3 gAr
Qg AT & AT AUR Y i & faw 3ug+d gl

ATHA &T g
A arafaf@g ffoaforat & 3w eare 3T o &
1. AEIY & ey H:

%) o ot & ool &, 2(sh), @S g a®id § & S
Ryd adt Ao dcx Tadiem o e & d@au H Hiseey s O A
gellel Tl AT & Wial A < 4,99,78,350/- &I TR T §T§ g,
g forw faerd 6 avt & ga 3T &% &1 7gr fhar 3 g1

2. URYA HRA &F IRYe (oY IS IR M) & Haer &:

%) or@sii & fewaftgr & feoqolt & 4 (@), O I It & &
%67,30,000/- & 9cg gd AR X 15,69,507/- & ARG I
HPCHSSN & AT §1 X 67,30,000/ T AT FEIH - UHSICHITA
IR =g & v yeus (g g afgq) fGae & sifas
e @ do THET TR H 2§

3. IR 9oy, AR ¢, Hor 3R 3f9e 3nfe & av & 39 $r v
TRy & qffe qarFRt & g 7E g%
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SoT ATHAI & T H AR #AJ H P dGold olgl AT I1AT gl

fadr faaont & faw yeeer & fGwAqRar

SEICYE HT YUl AN @I AAAIH, 1959 & IqaR 31 faehy faaon
H IR A AR fAsuet 39 F gE&gd e & fav GEAer ¢ 3k @ 3idie
fagaor & for ot TFAGR &, T JeaysT 3maeaes dAg drfe 08 fodr faazon
I IR AT ST @, S IEIEY 3Yar g & FHROT gl drell fhdl T g
T AT AT T § HF 8

gl fadi faaol & IR ad §AY, et SEICIC $HI Teh TRl HEAT &
TG H Fol @l T &THAT ST 3HTeholed i, AHGRT FEAT H Ffd HATHel I
TYUT ] Jehe el AT SR HEAT T olWiehel & UR W dd deh 39T
A & U FFAeR §, o9 aF & gaue $Eiege &1 IREATST Hia e
3HI TATeleT ¢ el T Gl o W YT 3Tk I UAT el & elar g

T dhTdd SheT o gl

getel $EIege @ fada Raféer ufshar &1 d@et & fov faFAer Bl
fadier Rawon & d@r wWan F Qv @ as ff SFaiar

EART 368%T 38 HIY H JhEId AHRATHT Uied e ¢ [ Fr gag R
feor erEmerst 3rar g & HROT fRET ot YR T Hgeaqul el ST A
HFd & 3R T @ qlerw RAE SR e g Swd & gAly 37 anfder g
dPHITT 3MATHA Th 3Td TAX Pl JTRATHA g, olfched Tg SH &I T IR gl
¢ & o@r TheT AE F AR H TS dwr ofeT, IR FS Ageaqer e
ST AlSE 8l Al 3HHT Tl ol ol g1 o S IETHsT 3Yar g d
3cUesT & Hhll § 3R 3¢ Agcaqol AT Sar g, I afFaera &9 & 3yar
AT & ¥, 37 Ay el & 3muR X 3uderenarsit garr faw aw 3nfdes
ot & gsnfaa e fr dRgerd §F & 39eT T ST ohar gl
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Jgihe] HEH ARIGST (TH U) & AR ol GUET & Th 66T & &9 H, §H

U AT gee R § 3R Q¥ of@r et & aRIe URlaY e T ST 1@d

g1 ary & g

1, o faaRolt & Agcaqyl arord Sl & SNT@HAT $r ugarer 3R el
A g, AE T IS HYAT Y F HROT ¥ F, W A F g
SR AWRIET Sishansil & fSarss 3R FRifead aa § 3 0 o
et A6 UTed Hd g, off gART TF & AU MR YeeT el & fov
TaTeT 3R 3UYEA B UIETUS) ¥ ScUeel fhET Hecdqul Ieid ST A
Ol o SR 9l T QA g @ 3cUeel gl dTell el STl I Jolall
# 3f¥® gar §, Fife arardy & A 91, Srerdreh, STegsieat i 715
e, AT SATAT HYAT ARG [AGTT 1 Secitied FeT ATAT & Hehell
el

2. JEWIET ¥ TE™T ’aRe FIFOT Y HST Utd Fa g, difer odr
IGToRIET TihAT fSset 1 o e S 3«7 IRl & v 3uged
gl, olfhel EEICYT & AR FAIA0T & goTafedr W AT e e &
gaell & foIT sT&r &il

3. UgFd of@ihed Afadl T 3ugFdar AR GeUST garT fHhU T @i
AT AR FETRIT FeheIol T THAINAAT T FHodiehal HI |

4. YU CART oI@Tehel & U oMl EEAT & 3MYUR & 3YAIT el &l
3UYFddT AR e @Il @edt & IUR W gE fsey W ggd §
& o Ol "ot ryar RRUfadl & H@e9y #A HI$ AgcaqoT AfARadarn
Alolg 8, a8 sEicge $1 ol §EAT & & H ST el &l &THAAT W
I Heg YaT @ W gl IE gH W R W ugdd § & g
AgcaquT AFfARTTAT Al[g &, @ &7 U=l rEradaT RaE 7 fadfar faazon
H Tafdd gedawol fI 3R €O AT AT gRT JUaT I W
Jehela 0T JIATCT &, df 39T Ad TAMAT FIAT PN §AR TShy gARy
or@r qdem ROE Fr aili@ g% gcd o@r qdeT wedl wWoOmaia gl
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quIy, fasa &1 Tear3it 3ryar [FUfaal & $RUT ST oThRl JEdT
& T H I el §¢ HX TqHT g

5. wshdieolt digd fadir faaont & daa g dfd, @eaer 3R Ava-asg &
AT A ¢ 3IRIE ¢ud § & 77 fody faavor siafafed eerger 3R
gea3t @ frsaer ai & wegd X §

silfaear fad [Aaol & sred 99T 6T 98 AT § S SAiedId §9 O
YT FAY T F TE TG dach § K fOelw ARon & v 3uged
SR 3UATHAT & 3MTe Ao genfad g Ta &1 g7 F=faf@a &
AETcHS $fAehdr 3R oTcA® FRA W IR A &

) A SEIdET FF F R N AN F WK AR FE F
qROTHAT &1 Fedished e 31, 3R
ii) o AaRol & dgarer 95 Al off ITad 99Ol & 9Ha &

Hodiehsl dHisl H]

gH AT & foT fOFAgR @il & A 3T AAGT & 37cdl, o@r geT
& FAfSd g 3R AT TUr Agcaqul o@r gleT fasesi & R A
A A &, forad aie Fgaor & 0 15 o Agcayot HAar afAa
g, Dieg & AUl oi@r qiaT & STl Ygdreid gl

AT AHA

1. @) gFe ar aNg gRwel 3R v @t &t ekt F el faaron $r
oEr qeT g 1 o, oot fadii faerult A feeien 31 AT 2025
P & 38R, $o GUR < 2,61,04,65,777/- 3R 38 @ H FATCT
a¥ & [T el Tsied < 59,10,74,242/- =far = g, star f& fadg
faaon & feam aram &1 31 &g aRwel & fachy faawon v o 9l
e & gRwel earT fAged 3w orar gdigrhl ea@rT & 915 § 3R
gt & fadi faeRult T orEr gt drerd efErdrel Jfafaae, 1959 &
fafage 133 3N sEege & v 30 AT & Follol 26 & AR
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e & AN AP @R HYFT AR JIETaTl gaRT @ aTg &, foerehr
RO yate gary g8 TEdd &1 9 § AR T faeaol W gART A,
SIgl d&h I 3o IWIFd IRYGr AR doet & "y A enfAd gt
IR gRIFOT A TAfAT &, TJ§ had HAT: I A@RIETR AR amerd
or@raTelt dr Ravel av 3merRa §1

(@ SR F ¥ & AT [FRel # dad It & &g f@awor
%ﬁaaﬁ%,ﬁ%saﬂwﬁﬁﬁé%ﬁwmwaﬁgﬂﬂ%l

fodr Aol W gaR A9 3R A & 18 379 R_fFgeEs 3™emsit | gaRr

RAE, frw a0 R 3R 3T o@r 98Tl U9 deTd a@ndrelt dr Raref, sar ofr

HATHST g dUT JaYsT @Rl YAToId iy fdavol W gaAlr ooRar & ey &

IRIFT ATAG & TG H TNAT T8 gl

2. faa a¥ 2020-21 & SR IRY fT TS < 36,35,000/- HT TRY 3138 ofr "=;gor
IR wRFE" NSF & 3iaed "grﬁaw%%tfyﬁﬂ"%Wﬁt@g‘é%
3R 38 "Yalr IegeE" & 9 H FAG AT S @ B

3. fad a¥ 2024-25 & SRIT 39geFa W 318 X 2,15,19,024/- T SCHET FoAYE
$r A & 3T 3R =TT @i & 3rer 9177 gl

4. a3t & fow 3faRed gauer & ¥&9 7 a¥ & R % 50,50,000/- &Hr
R qRifehed &Y & 718 §, foleg 319 3T A& AW S g1 9§ & Ig-euy
faator 7 3@ Wifehd TR & "3T I F ®T H AT & TS F

5.  da¥ & Rl Ay degr AY UMY & d@« #H = 43,24,383/- H A
ke B 7 & S T FHT @ o At # e o 3 I e
aRT ¢ &t AN IS §

6.  FEICIT 3P FIEC IHHEicH AHH 33aT Al #igsy A (gwe) @
wifta Pt ¥ oaem F w3 W’ ¥ FNOT dmr gedw W
% 78,66,556/- 1 UTA gS a5 &, 5 faiy av 2024-25 F fow e & o@r
e @rat ) 3meRa §
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I AIAF et 9w RO

g9 I8 ff RUE 39 § &

%) IWFd I Ad & fov 3R R 7 fcaf@a amer & wemar &
OIS, g THT FAET Tl IR Tasdeul $r Aer i § AR gred
fhr § S AR Fafaw Sesrl AR faearg & 3R AR or@r gdiet
F TS & foU Haegs o,

g) 3WeEd A9 Ad & fov 3R R # feaf@a At & gaEr @
OIS, FAR AT #, dNld o@Ere IfRfEad, 1959 & 38R, $Eege
CaRT AWI-agAT HT 39gFd IEIWE fhdT 337 &, STeT b 31 of@n dfgal
F AR ST ¥ IdT oIl g IR AN @RET & 9diel & fov
qIied 39 ¥ 39ged AR a5 3R I F 9ed g9 €, O 3
A & RT 1 & ATY UGl AT,

M) SEICYe H aAT gRwer AR At & ol et 9w RAre, S Heted
gl AR Ao & g @ gliETdl 3R ANId of@mTdl garT o n
qliferd &r 15 &, Shar R g/ e g3 €, 59 RUIC 1 AR aRd qH Y
3a & ¥ faar fRar = g

g) 38 RAC 7 el S¥Eege & doiet 7, 3HF-07 &1 [Javor 3R Fhdr
gaTg & faaror orar sfgar & A @rar g

Fd FAARTCH TS HYaA!
UES P13
®H YollhIoT HEAT 310014 §

3 3T

sfleR

HETIAT HEAT 308581

TEIHTSTA: 25308581 TATAAIEI3N1495

YT : Firahrdl
feetier @ 21 9T, 2025
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HRAT AT AWHR FEATT
e 31 #ATd, 2025 Hr BUfy F AR JoraT o

31 AT 2024 #r fRufy 31 AT 2025 #r
Rraor fecauft feufy
Z g
Pt & AT
seiege # A
4,900,868,551 =T R ) 5,475,356,119
2,242,028 FAT 3UEE e ) 2,608,441
13,325,226 Rfer R B ®) 13,691,273
19,342,262 =T 4 14,376,255
444,928,588 FHT e (5) 411,447,379
15,590,847 S — (6) 16,290,930
5,396,297,502 7 5,933,770,397
et &1 sweEr
g, aRwafear
699,110,042 %) T, W9 3K 3TER @ 811,960,380 811,960,380
446,370 g 3ropet okt @ 1,507,338 1,507,338
88,089,199 Gt R T o 101,935,921
111,151,147 - (8) 111,151,147
| gREgfar
9,252,542 e 9) 6,483,285
233,444,286 J—— (10) 235,957,801
4,189,698,434 THE AT A TAE (11) 4,586,765,809
65,105,481 HoT 3 P (12) 78,008,717
4,907,215,611
4,497,500,743
5,396,297,502 F 5,933,770,397
Ageaqul A@ie Afaar 3R At w oo | (20)

TereeT feoaforar 1-20 for Rawon &1 31ffe 1T 81

FA FNIRTH TS HA!

37 3rrarer
iR
HeEgar ¥ : 308581

TYTeT :
adg

% YSlIHIT H. : 3100148

TE S A & AR RO # sfoaf@a o a9 B

oAt WAT Tt AT =, AT AdT
IR s - e gRE (wraE®)
Heare defte shfeamar yaeg e fgfer sqwor A
ITERaT regar
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HRAT AN AWHER TELTT

R 31 A, 2025 H AT a¥ & fav 37 3k =97 F71 Qawor

=i 31 AT, 2024 &Y feoquft =i 31 AT, 2025 &
AT a¥ & v Faraor wATT a¥ ¥ v
z
g
55,345,089 Hew AR 3 e (13) 55,273,247
1,304,622,758 RIETOT T 3 o (14) 1,305,031,668
341,082,187 TRET T I e (15) 356,856,736
25,652,453 AN, 3R 3T A o 65,417,523
467,702 AT TRd IfaT & e 392,900
820,546 ) 736,225
259,317,463 [— 310,758,776
10,315,948 A — 21,180,174
gRT 805 & dgd e ot 627,112
1,997,624,146 Fa 2,116,274,361
=20
383,233,281 TATIAT T (16) 388,786,116
198,581,521 A — @an 216,930,807
2,391,310 wifafe T ohET e 2,535,978
14,419,768 T TE AT 18,730,780
239,833,167 e =T (18) 292,217,296
36,960,095 it 3t wfafa doF = 61,719,772
20,192,488 Regerer wfed g @1 12,060
19,992,191 [Er=S—— 14,856,580
11,874,750 el SR ®r e e 13,558,177
4,212,601 ARSI TFAST TF Joh 5,486,277
44,254,997 B ey Sp— (19) 79,423,747
12,040,446 RS REE oI 23,662,916
340,995,397 B — 286,569,506
73,218,780 T AP Td et @ @ua 55,313,475
2,907,718 —— 1,448,926
4,474,977 Feq T I 3T FHOT aC WY ST 1,371,854
13,327,552 O & UF 3 SeiErT 3R IR AT 22,332,410
50,341,405 HeEr 3 et ) 55,669,392
1,473,252,444 : J— 1,540,626,069
524,371,702 o wr o wp— @NJ 575,648,292
(135,754,171) Hafer g wARNS (e 4,236,128
660,125,873 3T O O ¥ FROT AHET B F saRa 571,412,164
Ageaqul @R Afaar st et w Reaforr (20)
Foear feoaforar 1-20 o faaRoit &1 3@ smar &1
T 3 @ & gAYy R & sfoaf@a s3ma 3R cag & faawor g
Fd FNARTH TS FOeAt
T YSliEIOT §. : 3100148 Howw Jar gt HeaT =, qarvweT Fer
IR e - T (FdaEs)
3] 3rrETer
sTfeR Hoaw drfie shfearar v Hieae R sqyor A
FeEaaT §. : 308581 ELIV ) HegaT
YT

kg
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HRAT AT SETRR T

e 31 A, 2025 H FATCT a¥ & AT AR ya§ F1 fAavor

Frpfie ol aRadsl & g3 sETeR St

et 31 AT, 2024 F Ryt 31 A, feiw 31 A,
AT 9§ F o fararzor 2025 &Y gATCT 2025 & FATCT
af ¥ R T§ F QAT
T
F. T AARRAE § dF g9
660,125,873 FUUTT & q(\é' F=razer:t 3‘ﬁT 3TETEROT A 571,412,164
rafafa & v gamse -
50,341,405  |3yoergre wat aRkeie 55,669,392
710,467,278 627,081,556

Frfe it aRade F oo garee

(335,168,869)

Te] ST H geftr /e

(32,781,127)

(72,440,716)

=Te], TREITral 7 (Fefe)/ welr

(12,647,493)

(407,609,585)

(45,428,620)

302,857,693

vaaeT afafafat @ awd vaw (@)

581,652,935

@. A3y afdfRfaat ¥ aod yaw

(16,316,620)

Hseomsdr afea aufa, 97 3R 3T & 9Rads

(127,758,027)

foaer & e

(16,316,620)

e afafdfat @ a5 9w (@)

(127,758,027)

7. iy sl ¥ aod o

(74,260,088) |y oy & qRadeT (56,827,534)
(74.260,088) | faetrer srfaaferat & fovawr sl (a1) (56,827,534)
212,280,985 397,067,374

FHGY AR T TAW FA g gafYr /(FA) (F +@ M)

3,977,417,448

SNS- 3af® & R H Rl AR TR FAT

4,189,698,434

4,189,698,434

A F AT F AR 3T AR AT

4,586,765,809

feoqufy .-
i. 3UNFd FHGI FaTE HI TR0 "FHET YATE FAROT" & HIY H ol AleTH, T 0 -3 #H IR 3megar geufar & dgd
JAR R I g
ii. 7S R TR AT H P g
941,070  [grer 3 sty 1,032,735
245,795,614  |¥& oY — are @iam 132,102,457
88,808,664 |37 oy — aa;r — 150,599,421

3,854,153,087

grafa s#r

4,303,031,195

4,189,698,434

4,586,765,809

3] 3rraTer

HfiEgR

HEEgar §. : 308581
Tl -

T :

77 s Al & g R #F soaf@a A yarg @ fFawor ¥

[ FShamTw U3 Fueh
% GSRIOT H. : 310014§

AT [WAT Tt
HR s - faw

Hieaw e shfaarr g
3qregaT

HwAT o, qaraaer A

g (wdaES)

Heaw fasgfer spyor arr

Feqar
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AT AR JEHR €T

R et & smer Tasy Roufor (sm))

feoqoft |.1:
A Afe
31 AR 2024 Y 31 AT 2025 #Y
Rufy & Iar Rufa & reEr
z z

4,233,909,019

4,900,868,551

Q91 T3 % AR AW
S}

73,320,604 i)'m & s7ae 1 GohERoT )
: ii) dceT T A FT Golaior — F3taT 25,489,388
: iii) ce A HH T GElHOT - BRITI 40,210,004
4,243,819 )

iv) JoiteuT- fAeTeeR dvex 1 TAHRoT

4,311,473,442

4,966,567,943

4,311,473,442

4,966,567,943

73,320,604

HeTU- Yt & Hae/ fH & TIv AR

65,699,392

2,589,840

SIS 9aeT Yo (HEE)

3,075,404

4,240,742,678

4,903,943,955

660,125,873

S5 3 3R g AT & @R a¥ & v weew

571,412,164

4,900,868,551

5,475,356,119

feoqoit ¥, 2:
FHAN 3 @AY
31 AR 2024 - 31 AR 2025
#r fRufa & #r fufy &
FTER FTER
Z z
2,239,482 e T e 2,242,028
(38,942) NS I & AT e 91,968
2,200,540 2,333,996
41,488 S a¥ F G Fafy ST WA s 57,675
T : 9Y & &I 39l AT & 3aikd (216,770)
2,242,028 2,608,441
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HRAT dTeTd JEThR HEATT
Ry et F smr wavg oo @
feoqoiy & 3:
fafay R A
31 AR 2024 31 AR 2025
faawor

$r Rufa & 1 ufT F

-] -]
z z
12,880,698 ﬁ?’a REGERCE] & 3TAR Ay 13,325,226

9 el
228,121 508 9§ & et gefy -
405,438 513 a ¥ ek 3 587,580
(189,031) | et Qe &1 T (221,533)
13,325,226 13,691,273
feoqoiy w. 4:
I A

31 AR 2024 31 AR 2025
f Ty & T U &

] -]
Zz 3
2,213,979 grqe7 fY 2,831,522

el

12,551,032 |r3faer 2y 6,947,482
19,342,262 14,376,255
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ARAT dOTd JWFR T
R ferot & smer avg Roufo=

Rogoft &, 5:
1], $FaTT
31 A 2024 # 31 A 2025 #
RufY & ar ufd & 3ear
g 3
1,172,900  |oreqeprer ST 1,178,600
9
173,194,354 | 2% 120,905,318
22,943,332 | aydry aftwel 3R Aot & arw @re @rEr 26,753,700
221,457,656 |3y o 242,171,251
12,720,169  |Rawlr A & geeaeedt & & 1,341,327
13,440,177 [& & wg 27 19,097,183
444,928,588 411,447,379
oot §. 6:
CIGEIC
31 ARF 2024 Hr 31 AR 2025 #r
Fufy & Ie@r RrereT Fufy & se@r
g 3
15,590,847 [grgemsr 16,290,930

15,590,847

16,290,930




30

THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY

[PART I1I—SEC.4]

fecqoft & 7:

HARAT ARTT AWHR AT
e AR & T w@ey feouforan

THA salld Hegerw/ %OT gy foaer sars
9IRS aRTa 3afy F g |l af® | R&T®w 31.03.2025 | =R af & far | AN (gew) |R=w froica Lo
01.04.2024 Fefr ¥ ek i por ufa 01.04.2024 T o @& & [31.03.2025 |31 032025 31.03.2024
AT HAeds
AT
4 z 4 4 z g g z g z

. Wuf, @97 3 I
L 209,455,429 139,150,287 348,605,716 - 348,605,716 209,455,429
distetes s 64,431,251 461,648 64,892,899 12,182,127 832,057 13,014,184 51,878,715 52,249,124
Pees sae 810,789,364 419,190 811,208,554 482,664,729 32,844,903 94,804 | 515,604,436 295,604,118 328,124,635
weffaR vd RRRaT 104,875,073 195,493 (1,308,894) 103,761,672 56,447,871 4,858,934 (1,730,607) | 59,576,198 44,185,474 48,427,202
R TR 13,065,349 522,265 13,587,614 12,413,443 408,199 87,927 12,909,569 678,045 651,906
-] -
FTET ITEHT 114,494,564 8,236,692 (132,344) 122,598,912 77,345,143 6,490,295 134,072 | 83,969,510 38,629,402 37,149,421
T 16,833,084 599,844 (239,831) 17,193,097 12,762,789 688,278 88,754 | 13,539,821 3,653,276 4,070,295




(AT HI—=@TE 4] ST T TSI STETETT 31
e 17,251,331 3,599,000 20,850,331 11,524,063 1,262,430 12,786,493 8,063,838 5,727,268
HeT IR 4,137,092 (34,131) 4,102,961 1,229,476 436,142 1,665,618 2,437,343 2,907,616
Foaey 75,117,882 15,321,447 (31,089) 90,408,240 64,770,736 7,334,142 78909 | 72,183,787 18,224,453 10,347,146
s 8,368 8,368 8,368 8,368 -
FT F 1,430,458,787 168,505,866 (1,746,289) 1,597,218,364 731,348,745 55155381 | (1,246,141) | 785257,984 | 811,960,380 | 699,110,042
-

. 3e7d gt

A 42,407,076 1,539,991 (21,757) 43,925,310 41,960,706 514,011 (56,745) 42,417,972 (1,507,338 446,370

FT T 42,407,076 1,539,991 (21,757) 143,925,310 41,960,706 514,011 (56,745) | 42,417,972 1,507,338 446,370

2

FFa AT 1,472,865,863 170,045,857 (1,768,046) 1,641,143,674 773,309,451 55,669,392 | (1,302,886) | 827,675,956 | 813,467,718 699,56,412
g 9 1,351,914,541 121,600,858 (649,536) 1,472,865,863 732,435,269 50,341,405 | (9,467,223) | 773,309,451 | 699,556,412

ST - FF warfa W 88,089,199 13,846,722 101,935,921 101,935,921 88,089,199
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HRAT I TR FEATT
Recha RaRo & smer Faeq Rcaforar ()

feoqoft &. 8
HAPIRS AU (AR W)
31 AT 2024 &Y 31 AT 2025 #T
Rufy & Iear Fufa & se@r
z z
HEFN 7O & AW
500 rfaf@a & 10/- 9% & 50 (9T a¥ 50) MR : 500
e ey NfARE F-3imfea aasd dfacs, g
([P # 37 Jerad NARAT e &3, JiF)
110,000,000 |ggreddr vaidr 3 FSHTINS & Hder 110,000,000
10 ¥ 9% & 1,10,00,000 (a1 a¥ 1,10,00,000 Fr FEaT H)
el W)
1,100,000 |3TEHTHT - Tolihel FoATheiehell HITS=T # fAI2T 1,10,000 1,100,000
(faera & 1,10,000)
50,647 |_ 3= 50,647
111,151,147 111,151,147
feoqoft & 9
FEgHfAT
31 AT 2024 FY 31 AR 2025 HY
Fufy & sEr Fufy & sEr
z z
2,443,686 | gyarery Teid 1,556,354
5150411 |. RO Telh AR 3ead= aHad 3,184,089
9,252,542 6,483,285
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HRAIT ARTT AWHR T
R Ao & awr ooy feouforr (IR

feoqoft &. 10:

=R 3R ey
(3TTILS, =S |AF I0)

31 AR 2024 31 AR 2025
N ufa F R 1 UfT F
-] -]
Z Z
30,447,801 |eqmar yrem 39,766,530
202,996,485 |37 greo 196,191,271
233,444,286 235,957,801
feouoft &, 11:
AFd IR AFD FAT
31 AR 2024 31 AR 2025
A U F e f U F
-] -]
z T
AFer 3 TR A
941,070 |grer #F siardY 1,032,735
IR d1 F 99 ¢
245,795,614 |qrer @ & 132,102,457
88,808,664 |goq @y & 150,599,421
3,854,153,087 |§=} # wrafr oA 4,303,031,195

4,189,698,434

4,586,765,809
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HRAT dNTd JWTHR YT
e ot & T waeg Reouforr (@)
Roquft & 12;
=or 3 A
@Erfasifaa, 3ed F@s )
31 AT 2024 &Y 31 A 2025 #
Fufy & se@r Rreror ufy & @R
Z Z
25,209,147 |37 318w 20,394,852
560,261 |gaferfat @ cdfer 775,238
22,824,667 & & v yrem 35,389,396
11,272,900 |4 =g 11,977,346
5,238,506 |t 9,471,885
65,105,481 78,008,717
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ST T TSI ; SHTLT00 35
HRAT aFTT JEHER FEA
R AR & awr w@ev oo (I )
foqoft #.13 :
FEEIaT AR I e
31 AT 2024 Fr 31 AT 2025 #r
Rufy & @R ufa & eEr
z z
39,849,596 NN eEadr Aqed 44,926,346
D
9,053,240 TeEd & 9 F GAT I Yo 9,230,956
4,212,400 ; 5
YATONT GIem &g Yo
917.130 | wewt & RIwRIa/ FETel Yo/ AT Yeh 144,996
519,050 ATHS T Ao 164,445
=
635273 | woTydr ud SATT 9F Yok - HEUAT (JUHT) 698,074
158,400 | ggaR Feufy &t yamor O 108,430
55,345,089 55,273,247
feoqoft .14 :
Rraror 3k 3= e ¢
31 AT 2024 #Y 31A 2025 &Y
Fufy & eEr T Rufy & @R
z Z
23,330,224 - mep— 25,221,666
12,660,000 | greifarer RIETOT GoNERROT Qe 18,180,000
=
9,015,500 TR gfveTor / v g qe 18,959,500
1,172,483,882 RA&ToT Yo 1,152,049,644
63,638,312 e GTeuEH 3T 68,924,962
3,403,149 FIfer Q¥ F & AT OF H G JUAT 7 Yod 2,616,376
2,384,043 oo & 1,177,075
17,707,648 e 17,902,445
1,304,622,758 1,305,031,668
feoquft &. 15
wdiaT I I Yo
31 AR 2024 &Y 31 AR 2025 &Y
Rufy & aeEr [ Rufy & @R
3 3
333,644,279 S — 350,221,255
o)
7,437,908 e GREAH & HAIT T AH 6,635,481
341,082,187 356,856,736
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ARANT ARTT AWTHR FEYATA

Recha Raot & smer Faeg Roaforar ()

fecquft |16 :
TYYAT 4T
31 A 2024 # 31 AR 2025 &Y
Fufy & seEr e Fufy & sEr
3 3
317,093,684 | aqer ud sed 327,310,610
9,861,775 | afurdy U B 1T TrEaT F e 8,347,985
28,156,708 | gaiardr siiysy YR $ AT SreT $T 3RE 28,170,719
11,674 | gafary Raslr A & v Hatedr & 3ree 13,392
11,138,425 | ey 3raehTel AhGIeUT & T e &1 3irers 6,508,053
2,615,582 | gafedY 3rAhTer FAhEIOT — TTHT 3,468,563
8,907,614 | fyfrear =5 10,523,136
3,021,144 | gufariat & TIC 39T AT e 1,667,263
1,579,879 | 31 f U @ Verae 3 & 2 UeT IS eI S 1,424,191
846,796 | gRyeror 3R FAEE (TT IR ) 1,352,204
383,233,281 388,786,116
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HRAT AN IR FEITT
e e & amr waey feeuforar (s
feoqoft &, 17
FRTET O
31 A 2024 # 31 A 2025 #
Reufer & sreame T Rufd & FEr
5 3
7,317,924 |szor vd e AR 9,280,142
9,837,384 g1, A, gEeMY 3R 8,747,518
1,895,300 3R ram oET S 2,645,250
13,201,224 |faega R 14,087,453
307,518 |5erex =g 513,090
3,260,076 |2y g I 2,924,836
352,016  |dymr 389,320
10,747,121  |sxrmqg 3k TEREE 13,806,454
1,454,718  |¢x =o 1,822,078
7,820  |STEdY STAT O 9% s 7,820
5,864,645 |fyfe ga 4,642,621
861,575 |§% gy 362,694
6,868,394 |gyey ERw@E @ 7,165,050
4,477,108 |57 ©9% =0 4,629,484
3,994,408 |g@ Y@ wedr =g¥ 5,971,882
520,003 |z we e 395,421
236,550 |gfafafe oo 798,554
289,630  |qrora eI 178,000
3,602,231  |gsfardy semor 4,230,750
9,168,657  |fy=rar 9,680,741
104,452,397  |gerafs =3 112,882,425
9,864,821 | Ryfyer =g 11,769,225
198,581,521 216,930,807
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ARAT ARTT AWHPR FEATH

e RaRon & omr waey fevuforar (s

feoqoly §.18
qieT g
31 A 2024 #r 31 AT 2025 &Y
Rufy & @R ufa & eEr
3 3
91,892,216 |qfyer =g 85,548,473
85,899,927 [uqfier 1 TIRETES 119,662,586
60,537,005 |qfter g oo 84,756,171
14,250 | wiif@er sifior omEl & o ofem sag 1,804
1,489,769  |qxreR U9 REPR IR0 I 2,248,262
239,833,167 292,217,296
feoqoft §.19
o N Y FIFA =TT 30T dHARr Blerer
31 AT 2024 Y 31 AT 2025 &
Fufa & se@r T ufa & IeEr
Ed 3
10,861,046 |dy o & o 19,497,162
99,308 | 4v5 Yoo REFR TRT TET WERR 104,232
5,790,327 |gyig STa/ TS TFEASA oI 16,083,827
3,319,930 Fﬁrﬁ-ﬂiﬁ' qﬁgm %m 5,631,413
44,254,997 79,423,747
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HRAT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer waey fecuforar (sm)

feogoft & - 20

%.

HEcaqUl @il Alfadr
facdir faaolt & IR & & fav R

o TaaRolt sl FUrEAMT oeTd Ud or@are AfRAfATA, 1959 & FId Jraur=di &
AR AT 5fd e [ 317U o1 gl a7 g1, wiftd & 3R W, oE] AWl
AT & AN VAT oot WO & 3icfeld sl 68T & &9 # R
forar Smar g

AR ST ITUR

feoell HEATCr, HicTehTcll SHIATerd, SHPT &AT TRWeT 3N e & fachg faaxoi @
aelt Fgcaqol Ser-q AW, er-gq df-cell AR qRUMHA e FToE/ (M)
e ¥ o, aRTufat 3R ant i gae A<l 3T IR =T B S,
uferd e didd FAThd foham SIam &1 3198 & 3e]ER, AT FARISH U Sid
gl

ITATAT FT 3TN

o IRl & IR w2 & v geud & a¥ & fav giag & 75 aRegfar
IR SIAHT TA GRT H MG I IR FF A ARG A LA H @I g,
AT 3R YRUMT el T HEARTRAT Bl &1 JaUad HT Ig Al & o6 O
fIeRuT I IR e & JGeT 6T a0 3eTAE fadehqul 3R dehderd ¢l aredide
URUME A & Bieet & @b § 3R aeafas aRomAr 3R eAEET & @ &
AT F 3T AT H Ugaar Sar § foTd aRomAr S ST gy &/ wrRifead
g &l

ST AT
) HEHl @ gaAU Yok
el | GIed Jam Yokl F A AT F SAT fFAT ST B

(@) S YSHHIOT Yoh
BT @ UTCT Gl UT oehl T BTT & GollendoT glel 3R HITelel e gt
9 IGIET T & &9 F AT fhar ST g
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feoquly & - 20
()

(&)

(%)

()

()

(1)

(#)

gy

HRAT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer waey fecuforar (sm)

q® FeFIT Yeh
aIf¥eh FEEIAT Yohl H 3@ a¥ H ARG fhar oar g 5@ af @ 9
R § 3R o9 3 AT sIgRT, A TIed g1 S g

farator e
BT & GolleuT gl AR AT e 81 o W 9ed 3R AfEs
fRI&TOT Qoerl & HEY F Asiea A AT AT ST &

yeTeret Y fashr
fonell sl 1 U AT Hed W 3UANEThAT @I gEAIART fhAT ST
g, dl YhIiEAT &7 foshT & 9Ied Ued &l A fohdm S1ar gl

T8 Yeh
qQeTl ekl I IH Herd Iafer (rafedh) & foav A far arar § o
3 geafaa g

FRAFH Yo
HRAKH Yooh ¥ UIed Uoied & e AT fhar Sar g o9 & 18
afafafar $r s &1

T
del & e waf FAB & F@EIU H ST T A fod AR AR 9] &I
H S H @A g, Ao IMUR R A= R S B

foaer 3ma
AP T gIcg 3T F dF AT HAT JAT 8, AT 3T UITd R I
HOSPR A0 & Srar B

fArAfaf@a AFCT & BIga, diked 3R Alf@s gfeor & d@&6ftq <o afgd
g F Afoid 3MUR W AT FA1 A1CT 8

()

deell & v aif¥er et i erdl & UR W 3AHold IR W AT
frar Jrar g
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HRAT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer waey fecuforar (sm)
feoquiy & - 20

(@) gag =g 38 g a¥ A A@eg A oar § e g g e amn
gl

ufd, €97 3R 3uE A, oNd #H ¥ dRd Aegew iR &fa, afe H15 &), @@t
TR AT ST g1 oeTd H T Hed 3R aREufd & 386 309 & fou
FrENe &I & o & H@&fd g 3 drerd arfAer gl 8l

s e
3 akFufaal & FogeX e} anfad §, foad anra # & §Ra afketus
3R Paa &fa, Ife A 8 A g AT ATar B

qeierd FF qarfa @
v gREufeat & AT W R T s, S Aua 3fad 399t & far IR
TET €, 39 TEied 1 woIfd W & IHded daed # § g, afe F15 @, @+
TeTa T ST g

Hederm/ qianest
() EOTT, T 3R 3TER TUT A TREURET R FHedad/ TR 3T
FfRfATH, 1961 & 3TAR fI&T Hed veufd W Ye= fhar S g

(@ U W & g HqHA F gce I 3@ & R aRkenus fFar amar g1 gee
W & S AR F AfIEr & fAv sera fFar arar NfFwE gee @ afy
& e ot frar Srar &1 sfF 1 R, afy A @), 39 av & cug
& & & A A orar § SEs v 0@ o 47 sryar &7 8§

()  GEIRIeT H TEIH & U, 50 a¥ & ot @lg &1 718 ¢, 39 a¥ A
40% T & A Heded T ST Bl

forder

rdhiieleh ARl s NI TR S ATAT ST g1 T, St refenrore f@asit & geg

HA TR frge 3 & aF PRae & 707 & & ov [fta afr a5 3 &=

fear Srar g
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feoqoft |- 20

HRAT dFId WS R FEATT

e ot & smer waey fecuforar (sm)

FEqgEY

S

UhIlel Tcleh, eI AT 3R Uitieed Tl TRd 9T Tl 3¢ T

Hediehel ofleTd AT foiael It Ao Hed H @ S o & &1, 39 W KA1 S g
hREr AR 3egger It $r anerta AT 3ad & 3R )W AUiRa Fr S
g 39U i IRTT gge 33N, g 93 (UH TS UH 3 & YR W AuiRa

$r AT gl

(<)

(%)

frdr yraensT & a9 AT RAT ST §

9 f391d 3RS & FROT IdAT S1ETdT &l

g Ig GFATGe @ fh aregar & fAuas & fow anfde omt &
FEEAT & JaTg &1 3MaTehar grem; 3R

SIS STEFAT T ATAT I Ueh [AeqH AT 3TATH ST ST Fehell 8T

fFafof@a & PT FIs veus Ja=g F87 &

v A S TR weaan, o el B goAm ¥ e g @
IR fowdhr Aol # qie dao ve a1 HRw AfARTA e
g3t % ofed g o 7 @ ¥ & e, o & gedege & oot
fa=or &7 8 §;

Hs off gaHT Irear, S g T "3t ¥ 3cUedd g‘é SRCIES]
AT 7T g, FAifh Tg TAHIGT 16F & F sregar & [ges & v
3T oM & THTUST I Jdlg 39T G AT STEAAT bl ATAT ol
faeaaeiT 3TgAT FgT o S Hehell B

Ul TEFATHT A ITHEAS STAAB & T H Tehe HAT SATAT §1 SeTehl Hodichad
faffd sicRTer o) fahar SiTar & 3R STegdr & shael 30 0T & foT grawr
e & fowes faw e oer & guel @1 gag gHiiad g, e rcdd gl
aRTEAET &, ST87 A5 TaRaHAT 3efHIeT FeT ofamdT ST Fehell B
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HRAT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer waey fecuforar (sm)
fecquiy & - 20

A TEAS IRIAUIAT H AT [Taon & AT T8 Far Jrar g 3R o & 370
Yehedd fRT 1T &

faaelt 7par & A3

fagel Hqar 7 -8, oet-aT H Al i yafad Rfeay @ w 3ifva fFo s
g1 #ifew wet & gae, o 97 A Al F gafod T e F 39T a0
T S §1 IR F g/ FRad 1S Aifed AT & e @ 3cdee AfAaT &
H IR &I 37 3 & 3T AR g7 QGaRor & 33/ <97 & ® A, v i
HATHAT 8, AT & ST g Tord 37af H I 3c9e 8id &l

FHARY ATH

(F) 3T Fifclsh ATH
HeTHITelh HAART S & TT & & H AT hdT 1T §, 519 39 379
& ERIeT &rar fRar =T 811 grar F @ IS AR & AU yraue A Sirar
el

(@) VSR 3WId & olH
Higsy AT, I, THT TGO e S AR 3 & o,
AEAE 3R feell FTerm qar S RIem T (FH3g) & fow @y
T 9w

gRwafert #r af

g% doid fe H af@ R aREufdt & Afkd qeg &1 e & faw awfer @
St &1 3fg o7 aREafat & e Ui 9@ ager Jew i & e g ar
afa &1 A= fRar ST g

T W F

SEICYC H IR IMATATA, 1961 1 a1 11 & AT URT 1286 & Hadd
IR H T Yol H IS §, A A & U HIS wraurs g7 fhar mam g
a7 YT H IRIAUN AT STAT & [T FIS Iraend 3aeTeh sTgl AT 4T g
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HRAT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer waey fecuforar (sm)
feoquiy & - 20

Iafer qd 3/ a7

TR AT 3R qF Hafdt A Ol Ao AR AR A gs Ifedt am gak &
IRUTHETERY ITA 3afe # 3cqeet glal arell 3afer qa 61 #l 1 3 3R <77
feor # 31T & gehe TR STl B

St v & Iyged AV g€ Wid FTela

fetieh 31 AT, 2025 &1 U & AR MUGFd W S T & o9c Hise &I
AY T & 3T 3R T @id A STelm AT gl
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HRANT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer Taey fecuforar (sm)

feoquly & - 20
g oaEnt fr eogforar
1. AR ST ITUR

gEIcge & FAfohd oy faavon &1 fGeell HEATo", Hicehrdl Hdierd, TR &g
aRwel 3R o &t &t Ao H eae A @H IR AT ST B SR, -
s, RHRIEN, Taq, STeqR-FisR, T6qR AR G #AFS §d g &
foefar feror wied o g9 & $ROT, Ao a¥ & HAThd fadg fqaxoin & enfAe
el fopw It §| Junfy, Afehd o AR & s deedt & faord av & 3nes,
SteT el off 3geretr g, anfAer £

HEITT F |ae A
&%)  HhEA® Il (TTHH T AT fohdr 1T 8)

i)

)

faa sfafaes, 1994 3R $4T a&g vd dar & fAfAas, 2017 & AR,
% 5,01,68,756/- (TA3rd a¥ & % 5,01,68,756/-) Hr TAT T T ART & AT
% 5,01,68,756/- (faera a¥ & % 5,01,68,756/-) &I 9] AT &3 8 ST &,
S fow 2 37,62,657/- (faera a¥ & T 37,62,657/-) &1 AR, ST ART &1
7.5% &, T I TRAT ST g g 3R 3@ mor 3R P A &
A gfar =r g1 $EeYe F AR F W AT g7 #7 g, fow W/
el AT g arhr g1

AT & AR, FAARE F1 o T F ), A 7 e dwmt &
37efiy, RIfehear =g &1 gfdqicd 1 St g1 #ifa @1 aat & 3FgaR, &@er o
$r S AT TR A 4 aut Hr 9™ F v ga Far s goar §1 KT
31 AT, 2025 & AT & AR, HAARAT & @A H, G 7 Hr 7S AW
afr 22,748,333/~ (faera av & 228,61,868/-) gl

e fRfATHE, 1961 & arT 11 & Ty ufdd 9rT 12&F & 3id9d
AT @ P YeTel & a5 §| deeTaN, IR & [T g wraereT =7gr fohar
AT g1 IRYFPIT X IRTIAT AT SIA3T o T d1g graeun 3ads
STET AT 1T g
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feoquly & - 20
a)

o)

)

HRANT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer Taey fecuforar (sm)

SEdiege anr W oS |l wEeR At faffes arant qanr yrafara €
3R gRve & 0T & HER dohl A AE S F degaR @A & Ay
Trdr & garfed &

% 2,25,09,30,649/- & TEfr S@r (ferd a¥v & x 1,90,48,46,113/-)
(HEITT Hioishiel 3R ool o)

=g AT # 1,36,097/- (fa?TH ay # 1,36,097/-) $r afer enfAaer & o
TH @ T, Rd PR @RI HEdhd U S & FROT Th g9 IRYg
e ¥ ¥ § 3R adaa & AFar IRy #§ faarreha §

qifaftes or@r wdieT e (S TH & &igd) < 512,710/~ (ford a¥ &
% 545210/-) - &g gRwel 3R dex & ey # @ifafs omar gdew

Yoh I BIgHT|

"SEACYE B P HHEccH AHh 3B3Ar FAaRr wiasy AfT gee &
sifasy fAfer 3rererT foram Sar g

IS W TA T MG NG e 915 A Ak 16 GH, 2024 HT g3 3r9=0
3o H FEICYE &I aRYg & WU & FAST A UF YEdT aiRd R §
fSaa e yrea Aol & AT O UF golieor @I a9y #e AR 9 Th
T F § 9 Uh 3, Ui TIC, DIl H TUAART el HI @orT forr
=T g Sad ufasea & 3 i T AIE J9 A WEIR @7 ST
deddR, O Th g&e o feaieh 1 31de, 2025 @ SHHI 3Uleld el & o
s W1 % 37, 9T TIT, PRIl H BiH JTEIAT THs- 1 & HALIH T THh
3MdesT GEGd fhar 81 & O Uh 30 A Bl dEAr THS-5 SN e SEICYT
1 I-ge gred Aol & it fvew AaearRerdisit g w& @ egAfa
Tl @1 § 3R dETER SR IHo]dTelel foham T @7 &

3Uelel $ATcleT JTAAHA, 1972 (FAMUA) & TR 39S & oo H ST
I A 39 Afd & faecy HRA Sliaed AT e (T 3ms 4 31g)
&l fRT 91T 372 & IMUR 9 A fRdT SATdT 2
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feogoft & - 20

)

HRANT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer Taey fecuforar (sm)

AP ARGIHIOT & TG H SIAT, IRAT Sl i 9 (v 318 o
3MTS) GANT (W@ $T o1 W AN Iraarer dAwdreor At 3 fFo o
3G & IR W {AuiRd i e 8l

A5 @ olgles Tolle W dellR, A4 Ao H odl Hos e Tl 3T
T AT T Y 2012-13 H YE §IT AT 3FA fAHAOT FT H R q¥
2013 #H I[eNTSl HEcaee Wigde faffies & f&ar arar a1l aRwg & Ao
& 3TEN, Hael H FAAT HF a¥ 2015 FH qk feAT IAT AT FAT HAA &
el R et 398 ATl & GoREgaR &1 @ATT w7 9 g arn |

Eor St #; §é ThAC & HNRUT, RIS & Afde SheR  IerTs
W&mﬁ@wﬁgmﬂmﬁr, 3EaEs, oEld g™ dur RS &
W@faﬁa?aﬂﬁgvaﬁﬁaﬁ@éﬁma:%cgm
34,70,40,974/- & AN FA g, I¥ 2017-18 # IRASTT & FeOT
HATHT 0T AEITTT AFAHT et 613/2021 AT FALITY, diFd
& gHET R R

diFd 3T STe A fiAiw 6 #S, 2025 & 3CYU F ded HAW oIS
HECHH 3R SEICYT 3T FIee dp3éey 3% 3f3ar & o fGarg &
fAderT &Y f&ar| s 3w & dgd $¥iege @ g Ady fGar mr & ag
AHY RIS Hegaled A1 fatieh 24 3m¥fer, 2025 HT gEARTRT HgATa
Ut & e FaTRU & o T R &I AT | feaAien 24 3184er, 2025
I ok HEAT T A o ITER, ATl T TlsTell TH YR g -

) vfdaEr & d% Gid A gEAICRYT & AEIHA F 217,12,573/- &1 AIA
sgateTel (TSr# 29,12,573/- &1 st 3R <8,00,000/- shr 31farsr Tir
AT &)

i) AW TR < 18,83,275 &M ATl 3&d deh IR Ut oA & o
IfIehTeRdl GaRT IS iRelel S H STAT &I 7§ 3Fd A & oMY
TE fohaT ST, STe AT F AR § Hel deb RS ar9d 3o W
3Fd d% garT 38 AN N &1 e
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S)

g)

uT)

d)

HRANT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer Taey fecuforar (sm)
feogoft & - 20

featie 24 3rder, 2025 & FgATT AT F IFAR oG Gecdhl A IR
ol qUT YraeTel fehdm 91T § (X8,00,000/- T & TH ST &l BISe) |

faer (FEdege & a1 W )

i) IS AT T S I SHeddr Iheed Toidr & faar & z 10/- ufa
W & 6 W AMAA g, ST SEICIE & A W a6l §, e
SEACYE I Hive HHEccH AHiw gfsar & afafaat & a w gl

i) 3 AT UA U HS Gslihd Hodichelehd! Haloel A foaer # 10/- ¥9F
gfd R &1 1 W AMAS g, S SEICIE & A7 W 7l g, Shoh
SEICYE I Hive HFEccH AHw gfsar & afafaat & a =w gl

fa a¥ 2020-21 & SRIT SRT T 91 X 36,35,000/- T AR HEITT & HTH
W @fdd fA & gFATaRoT & HROT "HOT IR AR M¥F F T qor
ool & o HfIa" & &7 7 360 off & g3 ©

caantt & for fev v 3faRed ueua & @&y F av & R
% 50,50,000/- 1 TR [ifehed (5T o) T 71 §, A 3190 3T AT AR AT
gl 30 Wihd @8 d@) i 715 TR & a¥ & 3w IR T F[aor A
"I A" & FT H AT RAT IAT B

faa a¥ 2023-24 & U 3@a g Uit &1 A T forar = § |
e RO & 3MUR W, X 7,20,762/- &1 &ifqarea/ vafad gufaat
UEHle HT IS §l TCoIHR, SFd HUAT T aY & GRIeT ol ot # Fee
T STell (TS¢ 31T%) 3T gl

ay & N fafaY oefeR AT & FeY H 43,24,383/- 1 AR Wit (15
Seh) T &1 IS §, S HIGT AT F GEART H FhAT & 3R I JEUA G@anT
& &Y A ST

SEITYe AHh Hi¥e HHF3ecH 3 Sf3ar & FAay wiasy A (gwe) @
aftd Aae & Hog & wel 3R G & HROT TEAH H X 78,66,556/- I
Of v i a5 8, S AT a¥ 2024-25 & v e & @ wdfed @ar
W 3menia #
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HRANT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer Taey fecuforar (sm)

fecquft . - 20

¥) featien 31 AT, 2025 1 AT & AR, SEECIC & U U SIhRT &
IMUR O, @AM “G&H, 7 AR 7EIH A faahrd ATATAIH, 2006” & T8
RTINS FeH AT AR g 3FAT A &7 =T Fied H1g AR 78T B

3. §amg

&)

)

M

B))

)

)

IR @ & wayw H

TSNS @R feaieh 1 S[ells, 2024 & We ¥ 3622 & dgd WHg
39ele ArStal & A Hediehed & AR, § 318 3N & & 9§ & R
ARAT Shae AT o (T 38 & 3S) c@rT Hutfed &@Hg I8
TISIT T % 2,27,797/- &1 ATa fohar g1 § 318 3R A & e fAaer
(I=GEN) T TEREET AR Shaed AT e (Ter 3m$ AT 3m8) & arg § 3N
fetier 31 &Y, 2025 Hr FUfd & HFaAR AY = 23,64,062/- 8, Sidm o e
A1 T 3T SaRT IR JATOT 95 H g ar = g

fafatr ofert &1 AW 232,72,100/- 8, St T 3rqse g, Fifh af & 3iq &
AV & AT g gfSe JATOT O FE foram arm Tl

feir 31 #AMT, 2025 H AT & AR & & wH gom AR A
27,17,990/- (Tq31q a¥ & - ¥. 4,14,918/-) A¥ §| g $Hifasw & 3 v
YHIUT Tl & HIY-HY A GIcel § SEICYE & A [IHET # AT TR
& Hedt A qf T @ e fhar seen|

% 2,80,687/- $r Afaer oder TR & fow 3 aut @ off 31f¥s gax I e
TEr fohar ST ET 2

Secg IS AR W F Haer #

THF TR T ¥ 2 67,30,000/- F W &1, ST aaAT aRIUfaAT #F i aw
g 3 215,69,507/- &% 3EARNT =g, S o1, 31A 3R a1 A 2fv v §
HpeAarsT & el |

afell AT Graemer H1 AiA X 4,20,707/- - <Te SAGIRAT, ST aTf¥er 311H
33 (TSl TH) ganl 3fAed fhe o oY Qifed (@se dh) dr meeh,
Fifeh & ¢ =6l &1 SET TR, Jg AR JTIOT & Tid H IT & &7 H
AMAS HT 75 &, [ o aif¥ier 3m do& (TSl wA) g@rT 3gAle fhu
S & T g WA (WS 3Tw) fhar e
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T IS IR W F Fae A

)

feeier 31 A, 2025 #r FEAfd & IHTER, & &1 AW Gedw A  4.55
oG R, AR F G T F AV & T A G GE &, Sawr qAmen
3080 foRaT ST §1 TS 3MTS 3R AT Sk GHTUT Hhr Ufhar H g 3R FAR
9 QAT @l & FHROT, A WA SAET g Ui g, A 3§ e 9§ #
AT/ or@ifehd fRar STUem|
Tel 38 ARAT & deeX &l AT HOU- Tl S 3R AT & 3iddad Afde
deeX @ % 34.87 @ HT FOT fear I=m g1 e 31 AW, 2025 v Fufa
& TEN & I oI @l JEh H X9.87 @ H R, AT & 37 KT &
T A &, oA T el fohar ST §1 AT gU 3T A T
3 3R O SN WA A o @1 § AR 3% e a¥ A wAfad
forar SraaT|
T 3 3T A 9T 260,580/~ 7 Shram & Y v HET §1 F AP 15 ¥ A
3 el § 3R 3T gaT FE EIRAT ST Hevdll, Sog AT T 4
fAgerar a1 W@r § 3R 5% AU & GEY FH 9Tl AR AT TH H TdT Hr
SITQaT|
gifafees ¢am
. fo a¥ 2023-24 & AU § 97 UF 3 ¥ FHRT AR H 2 1,62,244
$r ufr A & o feams 17 3, 2023 & 9 3 Uo T oY
UA/17428/%T-11/3 & 3TER URT 7% & AN § O Th 30 1 &I

g, ToretepT aTe] @ # |ATUE T S T &

i 'S B TA NS ST ST H AIQadr e @a H, T A% 3R 4T
oG qEAR F HJEAR IRAFR AV AR < 6,910/~ §l FUM,
feeir 9 3, 2024 T, gUS IS AV AR z 1,846/- §, ST
gRuTHEa®T 2 5,064/- FT IR gl

i. ' 9 U S TANEOT Yo ST WA H, T I JW A A o@m
qEhl o IR AR AW AR < 4,107/- € g1 quify, fewien
9 3, 2024 H RUfd & IFER, geffar I=ar A < 725/- €, e
UROUTHEIEYT X 3,382/- &I 3eR &
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HRANT dRTT AWTHR FELTT
e ot & smer Taey fecuforar (sm)
feoqoft & - 20

Yt ARl el H9f A€ dIR fFar o T g1 a9 av 2023-24 &
ST 3er gufaat &1 #ifde gcarae e ar § 3R 3ETer o@r av A&
gaT: T Sream|

fesin 31 #2025 A RAfY & (AR, @ Fufadl & 3fcdea o
I & AT geis a1s T 230,39,200/- F fow 3meR|
deeX ¥ Fay #

IMHIEAS ST

&)

faa a¥ 2018-2019 & N $EICe & TWATh Th HI-HIC MEA AR
frar s an A AFS W Uh § ganrT fRU AT AAT F FROT IS HaT
P §T ThAT P gMaT Pd U W TH § & ISIfHAT garr e fhe e
q| Jmeer H TR < 19,38,785 , fo@H =z 13,00,000 H3MEST HR <
6,38,755 AT & T H AR &l I o 3 Y & TWAh Tollcherd
e =ararer & 37dTer gy &, I1Y & Ueh T ArfaenT 8 grR fr 915
3R TSl =amrarer, oiiherd o $8 o W 3 & fohaleads © Uk o
& o f& deex carT HITES AR AT &l FaR FA & AT T deh ARE
TEJd AT S| JeaR, #3Ee & faw 215,00,000 3R 3edde sqT &
folw 25,43,885 &l TR T el deh IR S &1 915 3R ~ArATeT # J&]d
T TS| Sem e o fAgelr eed & hdel df sewR 3@ g 3R
SHIIT SEIYE A AT o 3o Ao H 3N Ha & Ao
foram &1 HEarery & W& & 38R, AFCT 3" AR A9 fGar aw
¢ 3R AT carT AgeFd HRGFAHT SaRT AHCT S Fordrs &l o1 Er
el HACIOT A e & HrAaEr Y& H & g v e 33 gRiFs
WoT & §, 37 AT aRom i F5 [ARaa gareer FEF &1 § mE
fagel srereldl & fAdel & IFER A= gl i 3§ TR R HHEAS
SIATHT T FIS UraHTeT FET forar o T g
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)

YT AT dlfcleFehraced, AMHICT drT=Aarer s, fSfecer, wihaa # a7
fror & fow fRU v R 3rqeel & AHA #, efausdl 34 F> & faw
X Feldr & v saer § S amel & gl 3 s aatr anfae
e &1 P dee I T S @ UEe SHERT § I e I H
Feldl et 3R T A & v GFAeR B, o9 o & d@dfta Sdert
d B o) 185 H YHTOT 9T UIed Agr [T Sdm gl X 75,80,762/- Fr A
& B St & HHS H Bl 153 IIod S8 AT Sar g1 3Widd |
T IS FX ST X 6,06,461/- + SATST BIIN| AT o Seog HY & Goftrior
At forar g, ifeh @efl dheR X faemeT & ur gefihd & 3R Wil 188
STHT A & AT TEAT gU & A A X4,67,057/- 1 AR 39S I 3@
o g S 138 & §fd SIam3f & QU el & 91 & SHERI A S
SITEa|

HaAE Yo F Haw A

)

doex @t fad a¥ 2023-24 # 31 A, 2024 Fr FAfd d& < 3,52,760/- H
THIA APheInIoT A HT YGUT hAT I-—AT AT| AT, AT aJ 39
39 & fow 2 7,82,356/- AT | 2 4,29,596/- F AR T AR Fr fag aw
2024-25 & SR 3afY qd <0 & 9 H AT ST & ol

T Qaol & TAFd & AT a9 gRwel 3R Jded ¥ g 3maas
AT yfafsear 1 715 &1

Ale] aY & IHAIUT FeheIohioT & 3HeT®d, STeT 1 3aedes I, faerd a¥ & 3iehst
I GT: FHST 3R YT cFafeyd fhar I m gl

A 1 ¥ 20 & v gEaneiRa

AT AT Tt AT 1. aWHeAT FAdr

IR AT - R g (FdaE®)

Heww e shfaamar sag Hewe fegfa sqyor s
3qregar regey

YT :

ag :
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THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
(Statutory Body under an Act of Parliament)

(UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF MINISTRY OF CORPORATE AFFAIRS)
NOTIFICATION

New Delhi, the 19th September, 2025

F. No. G/20-CMA/9/2025.—In pursuance of Sub-Section 5B of Section 18 of the Cost
Accountants Act, 1959, the Annual Report of the Council of the Institute and the Audited
Accounts of the said Institute for the year ended 31st March, 2025 are hereby published for
general information.

D. P. NANDY Secy. (Officiating)
[ADVT.-111/4/Exty./375/2025-26]

66th, ANNUAL REPORT, 2024-25

The Council of the Institute of Cost Accountants of India takes pleasure in presenting this 66th
Annual Report giving the achievements and activities of Departments, Committees, Regions and
Chapters of the Institute.

Abridged Annual Report 2024-25
Directorate and its Activities
Activities of the Committees/Boards/Cells/ Directorates

v" President’s Office

President’s Office facilitates coordination of various activities on behalf of the President of the
Institute with departments of the Institute and external agencies. It may not be involved with
the activities directly but indirectly there are many actions taken by the President’s Office for
the ease of coordination. The department also carried out various tasks, and jobs assigned by
Council Members, Former Presidents and Higher Officials of the Institute.

v'  Directorate of Examination
The Foundation, Intermediate and Final examinations were held in offline centre-based mode
in June and December 2024 term. Examinations in each of the terms were conducted in 187
examination centres including 3 overseas centres. The number of examinees for the Foundation
examination in both the term were 34,114. The number of examinees for the Intermediate and
Final in both the term were 1,71,664.

v'  Directorate of Studies

It primarily focuses on student-related activities and is committed to continually enhancing its
services. It undertakes various initiatives through both offline and online modes to ensure
maximum outreach and support for students.

Presently it operates through its three distinct wings:
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(A) Academics
(B) Administration
(C) Training

The Directorate mainly emphasizes on:

1. Students’ Statistics

2. Initiatives taken for capacity building through qualitative improvements
3. Support services to the students

4. Social Responsibilities

5. Training

6. Online Mock Test

v" Membership Department

Under the guidance of the Members’ Facilities Committee and the dynamic leadership of CMA
Bibhuti Bhusan Nayak, President of the Institute, and CMA Avijit Goswami, Chairman of the
Members’ Facilities Committee, the Membership Department has consistently enhanced and
streamlined its services—predominantly through online platforms—throughout the vyear.
During the financial year 2024-2025, a total of 1630 individuals were admitted as Associate
Members, while 478 members were elevated to Fellowship.

Building upon the previously introduced enhancements, the following member-centric features
have been sustained and further optimized:

Restoration of Certificate of Practice
Waiver of Online Transaction Charges
GST Integration

Simplified Fee Payment

Expedited CoP Allocation
Transparency Through Publications
Enhanced Security Features
Personalized Certification

Ongoing Digital Advancements

Credit Card Facilities

VV V VY VYV VYV VY

New Addition:

e Beginning in the 2024-2025 Financial year, all newly registered CMA members will receive a
physical copy of their Identity card, in addition to the existing online access. Existing members
may also obtain a physical Identity Card upon application. This enhancement marks a new
addition to the current digital provision.

e The Institute has signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) with New India Assurance Co.
Ltd. on February 7, 2025. Under this agreement, members, students, and employees of the
Institute will be eligible for discounted premium rates on a range of insurance products. These
include health insurance, professional indemnity insurance, motor vehicle insurance, personal
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VVVVVYVYYVY

YVVVVYVYVYYVY

accident policies, and office protection shield policies. This collaboration aims to provide
comprehensive and cost-effective insurance solutions to support the well-being and
professional needs of our community.

v'  Directorate of Journal & Publications

» The Directorate publishes monthly journal “The Management Accountant” and quarterly journal
“Research Bulletin” on regular basis.

» The Management Accountant journal is now available in 94 countries across the world and
continuously trying to increase the same to other parts of the world.

» The Management Accountant journal is available on apps for reading through third parties viz.

Magzter and Readwhere and the Directorate is also trying to enlist the same to other platforms

mainly at the International Level.

Formation of Editorial Advisory Team for The Management Accountant

Valuation Corner by CMA Rammohan Bhave

Business Cases by CMA (Dr.) Girish Jakhotiya

Successfully organized Webinars & Workshops and uploaded the same in the Youtube Channel

of the Institute.

Interview of Renowned Personalities

YV VYV

Y

» “The Management Accountant” has been converted from .pdf to Kindle / FlipBook. The Flipbook
is easy to use, responsive across all devices, improves the visual appearance of PDF files and has
other interactive features that make the reading experience more engaging and enjoyable.

» The corporate database for posting complimentary copies to chiefs of Banks, RBI, IRDA, SEBI,
Insurance companies and various other Industry leaders is being updated periodically.

Information Technology Department

Over the time, the Institute has begun leveraging emerging technologies viz. Artificial Intelligence
(Al), Machine Learning (ML), and Cybersecurity, ensuring that its system remain agile and
responsive to market changes:

ERP Implementation at the Institute

Artificial Intelligence (Al)

Members Online System

Online Student Registration System

Creation of WhatsApp Channel of the Institute
Designing, Development and Maintenance of Website of 61 National Cost & Management
Accountants' Convention 2024

Migration of ICMAI website on the Amazon AWS
Multipurpose Empanelment Scheme (MES) Scheme
New look of ICMAI Chapter’s Website

CMA National Youth Commerce Olympiad (NYCO) 2024
Admit Cards & Result Hosting

Online Events

Professional Development & CPE Directorate
« ACTIVITIES

RECOGNITION OF CMAS ON THE INSTITUTE’S REPRESENTATION
REPRESENTATIONS TO GOVERNMENT, PSUS, BANKS AND OTHER ORGANIZATIONS
AWARDS OF THE INSTITUTE

MANDATORY CAPACITY BUILDING TRAINING (MCBT) FOR COP HOLDERS
NATIONAL CMA PRACTITIONERS” CONVENTION (NCPC-2025)

YV VVVY
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v

\

vV V VWV V V V V V

v

WEBINAR SERIES
SEMINARS & WORKSHOPS

ONLINE PREPARATORY CLASSES FOR SEBI EXAMINATION

ONLINE PREPARATORY CLASSES, UPSC RECRUITMENT TEST FOR THE
RECRUITMENT OF ASSISTANT DIRECTOR (COST)

MULTIPURPOSE EMPANELMENT SCHEME (MES)

GUIDANCE NOTE

GUIDELINES FOR MEMBERS UNDER CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION
(CPE) 2024

> CONTINUOUS PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION (CPE) PROGRAMMES

YV VY

YV VYV

International Affairs Department
% International Meetings & Events
» South Asian Federation of Accountants (SAFA)
Confederation of Asian and Pacific Accountants (CAPA) and AFA
International Federation of Accountants (IFAC)
International Conference on Cost & Management Accounting

10D Conventions
Webinar

VV VVYVY

Board of Advanced Studies & Research
» Advanced Studies Courses
» Workshop
» Online Examinations

Technical Department
» Cost Accounting Standards Board (CASB)
» Cost Auditing and Assurance Standards Board (CAASB)
» Technical Cell

Banking, Financial Services & Insurance Board

Representation letters for inclusion of CMAs

Certificate Courses of BFSI

Webinars

Physical Events
Publications

MoU with The International Financial Services Centres Authority (IFSCA)

BFSI Insight Summit organized by the Business Standard

Seminar on 17th ICC Mutual Fund Summit 2025 organized by ICC in association with BFSIB, ICMAI on
21st June 2025

Sustainability Standards Board

The Council of the Institute of Cost Accountants of India has constituted the Sustainability Standards
Board (SSB) in the year 2022 with the objective to enable the members of the Institute play an active role
in the Business Responsibility and Sustainability Report (BRSR) & Environmental, Social and Governance
(ESG) compliance and disclosures.
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The SSB has done the following activities for the year 2024-25 under the Vasudhaiva Kutumbakam
Webinar series:

1.Webinars

. Monthly Newsletter titled Sukhinobhavantu

. Certificate Course on ESG

. Sustainability Month Observance in January 2025
. ICMAI Sustainability Standards

. E library in SSB Portal

. Sustainability Calendar

0 N oYU b WN

. Brand Image of Vasudhaiva Kutumbakam webinar series

v' Management Accounting Committee

The Management Accounting Committee of the Institute, is continuously making the endeavour to
develop best practices and guidance on the relevant topics of Management Accounting that is of high
importance to the members in practice, business and industry. The Committee proposes to facilitate
communication and sharing of knowledge between the Institute and its members as well as other
organizations dealing with Management Accountancy and to take up the task of issuing Management
Accounting Guidelines and / or Good Management Accounting Practices on the significant areas of
Management Accounting, worldwide.

Three basic features:

» International Management Accounting Day
» Diploma in Advanced Management Accounting course

» Management Accounting Awards

v Members in Industry Committee

» Industry Insights — Bulletin Publications for FY 2024-25
> 11 PHDCCI Global Rail Convention on “Indian Railways — Journey Towards Viksit
Bharat through Innovation, Infrastructure, Investment & Industry Partnership”

AN

Cooperative Development Board

The Board undertook the following activities during the Year 2024-25:
Representation Letters

Strategic Alliance

Physical Programmes

Training Programmes

Webinars and Programmes

Publications

Meeting with the Ministers and Registrars of Cooperative Societies and Bank Executives in respective
States.

Research Initiatives

Other Meetings and Events

VV VVVVVVY

AN

Internal Control Committee

Internal Audit

The Department had coordinated for the appointment of Internal Auditors for the financial year
2024-2025 at the Headquarters including Kolkata Office, Regional Councils and Chapters with
Turnover exceeding Rs. 1 crore and above and also providing the scope of work and necessary
coordination for such audit.

Purchase Proposals
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The department has been vetting various purchase proposals originating from different

departments at HQ, Delhi Office along with procurement proposals of Regional Councils and
Chapters.

v" Regional Council & Chapters Coordination Committee

The Committee headed by CMA (Dr.) K Ch AV S N Murthy as Chairman is comprised of twelve Members
(including the Chairman and three co-opted members).

The Committee is tasked with:

>
>
>

>

Bridging the gap among Headquarters, Regional Councils & Chapters

Improving operational efficiencies

Encouraging Regional Council & Chapters to cooperate with compliance, rules & regulations

of the Institute

Proactively identifying issues and facilitating joint action on cross-cutting issues or issues of

shared Concern

Activities of the Committee:

>
>

Region wise Chapters Meets in 2024 - 25
National Chapters Meet in May 2025

v'  Career Counselling & Placement Committee

>
>
>
>
>

AN

Pre-Placement Orientation Programme (PPOP)
CMA Campus Placement Programme

Career Counselling Initiatives

National Youth Commerce Olympiad (NYCO) 2024
CMA Skill Enhancement Training (C-SET) Program

Tax Research Department

Quiz

VVVYVYVYY Y VYV VY YVYVYYVY

Workshop

Physical Visits to the Ministry & Departments
CMA Tax Volunteer Scheme

Budget Seminar, 2025

Physical Seminar

Celebrating the 7t Anniversary of GST Day, 2024
Observance of Income Tax Day, 2024

CMA Tax Conclaves

Tax Bulletins

Webinars

Representation to the Government
Inputs on Income Tax Bill

Taxation Help Desk

Taxation Courses

Indirect Taxation

Certificate Course on GST

Advanced Certificate Course on GST

GST Course for College and Universities
Advance Course on GST Audit and Assessment



[ATT H—ETsE 4] HTLT &0 TSI © AT

59

YV VYV

A\

v

e Certificate Course on International Trade

Direct Taxation
e Certificate Course on TDS
e Certificate Course on Income Tax Return Filling
e Advance Course on Income Tax Appeals and Assessment
e Income Tax Course for College and Universities

Top Stories

The “Top Stories” section in the Taxation Portal is being updated on a regular basis to enhance the
knowledge of the stakeholders. Updates on Notifications, Circulars, Judgements etc. are being
uploaded under this section with a narrative gist on a real-time basis to enable the stakeholders to
get updates on taxation matters.

Peer Review Board

During the year the PRB of ICMAI met once. The Board initiated assigning peer review
assignments from 15t August 2024 by taking consent from the PUs and Reviewers through bulk
emails. The Board of the Institute issued 18 Peer Review Certificates to the firms of Cost

Accountants that were successfully reviewed by empanelled reviewers.

CAT Directorate

Activities:
» CAT Course for retiring/retired Defence Personnel
» 2nd National CAT Students’ Convention 2025 of the Institute of Cost Accountants of India -

“Future Ready Accountants: Empowering Skills for Tomorrow”

» Chapters and CAT ROCCs Meet
» Career Counselling

» New ROCC

» Examination

» Online Classes

PR

Institute’s request to Govt. Ministries and Departments and its follow up

Media Management

Inviting VVIP’s for Institute’s Programmes as Chief Guests on behalf of the institute

National Students’ Convocation — 2025 of ICMAI graced by the Hon’ble President of India, Smt.
Droupadi Murmu, on 23rd June, 2025 at Vigyan Bhawan, New Delhi

General

AGRICULTURE COST AND MANAGEMENT BOARD

The Agriculture Cost Management Board (ACMB) of the ICMAI with a primary focus on contributing to

the growth and development of the Agricultural Sector in India. ACMB is committed to promoting best

practices in cost management and providing guidance to stakeholders in the agricultural sector. key focus

areas include Revenue Management & Cost Control, Cost Benefit Analysis, Agricultural Supply Chain

Development, Inventory Management, Capacity Building, FPO Management, Networking with public and

private institutions engaged in research, academics, commerce, and business Enhancing awareness on

cost and returns optimization and risk minimization throughout agricultural value chains.
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Diploma in Agricultural Cost Management (DACM) course, a joint initiative of ICMAI & IGNOU
Publication of Research Monograph and Bulletin

Webinar Organized by Agriculture Cost Management Board

Celebration of Farmers’ Day in December 2024

Participation in State Level Bankers’ Committee Meeting

Initiatives for building bonds with Agriculture Universities

MSME & Start-up Promotion Board

\VVY VVYVY

Publication of MSME TITBITS — A bi-monthly journal

Exchanging Memorandum of Understanding (M.0.U.):

MSPB as a Logo sponsorer and Knowledge partner

Webinars

Programmes held by the MSME and Start up Promotion Board with Different Bodies

Celebration of MSME Month June 2025

Seminar organized by the Chapters and other Bodies in association with MSPB for the Celebration
of MSME Month in June 2025

VVVVYVYVYYYVY

v Al
» ICMAI has established a separate committee on Al to build Strategy & Capacity in use of Al in domain

of Cost & Management Accounting.
» ICMAI has launched a 5-days course on Al to build capacity amongst its members, students and
industry representatives.

» Launched Al based CMA-GPT to support the industry and professionals.

» ICMAl is also in the process of developing Al based tools to help students prepare for the exams and
to test their knowledge.

» ICMAI is engaging with the businesses to understand their expectations in terms of creating Al
Infrastructure in the domain of Finance, Costing, Management Accounting, Taxation, etc.

v" INTERNAL AUDITING AND ASSURANCE STANDARDS BOARD

» Development of Sector-Specific Guidance Notes

» Webinar on Internal Audit

» Engagement with the Bureau of Indian Standards (BIS)

» Seminar on “Professional Avenues for CMAs and Internal Audit in Al”

» Representation in SEBI’'s Knowledge/Content Committee for NISM Certification
» Pursuit of Global Recognition

v TASK FORCE ON STRATEGY AND PLANNING FOR VISION 2047

In June 2024, IIM Ahmedabad undertook a project to study the various aspects of running of the Institute of
Cost Accountants of India (ICMAI) and the CMA profession, to position ICMAI as a globally benchmarked,
future-ready professional body cultivating value architects and finance professionals who integrate cost
leadership, strategy, analytics, technology, and ethics to strengthen sustainable competitiveness. Over the
last 15 months, the IIM Ahmedabad team has carried out an extensive data collection and stakeholder
consultation process, based on which they are preparing the final report outlining the strategy and vision
for ICMAI @ 2047.

The major objectives of the project include:
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Curricular Recalibration
Stakeholder-Centric Governance
Technological Fluency

Industry Integration

YV VY

» Brand Stewardship
The following data collection steps were undertaken by the IIM Ahmedabad team:

Secondary Research & Benchmarking
Survey Deployment

Stakeholder Workshops

Diagnostic Workshops

Framework Development

VVVVY

Next Steps:

» Blueprint Integration
» Interim Findings
» Implementation Roadmap

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Council of THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of THE INSTITUTE OF COST
ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA (‘the Institute’) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 315t March,
2025, the Statement of Income and Expenditure and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except
for the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion section of our report, the
accompanying financial statements prepared in all material respects in accordance with the Cost
Accountants Act, 1959, give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Institute as at 31
March, 2025, its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
the applicable Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

1. The consolidated financial statements of the Institute are prepared considering Headquarters -
Delhi, Kolkata Office, four Regional Councils and one hundred nine Chapters.

Financial statements of seven Chapters are not available for consolidation in the consolidated
financial statements of the Institute.
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2. There is an un-reconciled net credit balance of Rs. 2,67,53,700/- Cr (P.Y — Rs. 2,29,43,332/- Cr)
classified under ‘Current Accounts with Regional Councils and Chapters’. Refer Note No. 5 of
Notes to Financial Statements.

Financial impact of the above qualifications cannot be ascertained.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Institute in accordance with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit
of the financial statements and we have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our qualified opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to the following notes:

1. Inrespect to Headquarters:

a) Note No. 2(j) of Notes to Accounts which describes that, an amount of Rs. 4,99,78,350/- is
lying in the books of Headquarters representing CWIP in respect Navi Mumbai Centre
Excellence building at Belapur for which no further work has been carried out/undertaken
during the last 6 years.

2. Inrespect to Western India Region Council (WIRC):

a) Note No. 4(a) of Notes to Accounts, which describes that Claims receivable of Rs.
67,30,000/- and Deferred Expenses of Rs. 15,69,507/- appearing which are subject to
litigation. The Claims Suspense — FDAPL of Rs. 67,30,000/- and Provision for Expenses
(comprising Deferred Expenses) represent the same amounts pending the final settlement of
the dispute.

3. The year-end balance confirmation of trade receivables, trade payables, loans and advances etc
have not been received from the parties.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Institute’s Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with the Cost Accountants Act, 1959 and for such internal control as
Management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Institute’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Institute or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Management is responsible for overseeing the Institute’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Institute’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by Management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Institute’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Institute to cease
to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of
the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in:
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i)  planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other Matters

1.

(a) We did not audit the financial statements of four Regional Councils and one hundred and nine
Chapters whose financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 2,61,04,65,777/- as at 315t March
2025 and total revenue of Rs. 59,10,74,242/- for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
financial statements. The financial statements of these Regional Councils have been audited by
Other Auditors, appointed by the respective Regional Councils and the financial statements of
the Chapters have been audited by Cost Accountants appointed by Governing Bodies of the
Chapter in terms of Regulation 133 of the Cost Accountants Act, 1959, and Clause 26 of the
Chapter Bye-laws of the Institute, whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management
and our opinion on the financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these aforesaid Councils and Chapters is based solely on the reports of the
Other Auditors and Cost Accountants respectively.

(b) The financial statements for the year of the Institute do not include the financial statements of
seven Chapters, as no financial statements have been received from these Chapters.

Our opinion on the financial statements and our report on Other Regulatory Requirements below, is
not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the
reports of the Other Auditors and Cost Accountants, as the case may be and the financial statements
certified by the Management.

2.

The amount of Rs. 36,35,000/- released during FY 2020-21 is still lying as “Advance for Pune
Building” under the head “Loans & Advances” and not being treated as “Capital Grant”.

During the FY 2024-25 an amount of Rs. 2,15,19,024/- GST input lying unutilized have been
charged to Income & Expenditure Account.

An amount of Rs. 50,50,000 /- has been written back during the year in respect of excess provision
made towards liabilities, which are no longer considered payable. The write-back has been
recognized as “Other Income” in the Statement of Income and Expenditure for the year

An amount of 43,24,383/- has been written back during the year in respect of sundry creditor
balances that had been outstanding in the books for a considerable period and are now considered
no longer payable by the Management.
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6. Anamount of Rs. 78,66,556/- has been provided in the books on account of deficit and diminution
in the value of investments pertaining to the Institute of Cost Accountants of India Employees’
Provident Fund (Trust), based on the audited accounts of the Trust for the financial year 2024-
25.

Report on Other Regulatory Requirements
We further report that:

a) Except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above,
we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) Except for the effects of the matters described in the basis for qualified opinion paragraph above,
in our opinion proper books of account as required by the Cost Accountants Act, 1959, have been
kept by the Institute so far as appears from our examination of those books and proper returns
adequate for the purpose of our audit have been received from the Regions and Chapters read with
paragraph 1 of ‘Other Matters’;

¢) The reports on the financial statements of the Regional Councils and Chapters of the Institute
audited by the Other Auditors and Cost Accountants of the respective Regions and Chapters as
have been received by us, were properly dealt with in preparing this report.

d) The Institute’s Balance Sheet, Statement of Income and Expenditure and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account.

For KGRS & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 310014 E

Anshu Agarwal
Partner
Membership No. 308581

UDIN: 25308581BMNVT0O1495

Place: Kolkata
Date: 215t July, 2025
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THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH,2025
As At As Af]
31st March 2024 [PARTICULARS Note 31st March 2025
g B4 By
SOURCES OF FUNDS
INSTITUTE FUND
4,900,868,551 |General Fund ) 5,475,356,119
2,242,028 |[Employees' Gratuity Fund 2) 2,608,441
13,325,226 [Miscellaneous Prize Fund 3) 13,691,273
19,342,262 |Other Funds 4) 14,376,255
444,928,588 |Current Liabilities (5) 411,447,379
15,590,847 | Provisions (6) 16,290,930
5,396,297,502 TOTAL 5,933,770,397
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Non Current Assets
699,110,042 |a) Property, Plant and Equipment (7) 811,960,380 811,960,380
446,370 |b) Intangible Assets @) 1,507,338 1,507,338
88,089,199 |Capital Work In Progress 101,935,921
111,151,147 (Investments (8) 111,151,147
Current Assets
9,252,542 | Inventories 9) 6,483,285
233,444,286 |Trade Receivables (10) 235,957,801
4,189,698,434 |Cash and Cash Equivalents (11) 4,586,765,809
65,105,481 |Loans and Advances (12) 78,008,717
4,907,215,611
4,497,500,743
5,396,297,502 TOTAL 5,933,770,397
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts (20)
Accompanying Notes 1-20 form an integral part of the financial statements
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date.
For KGRS & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 310014E CMA Soma Banerjee CMA Dr. Debaprosanna Nandy
Additional Director -Finance Secretary (Officiating)
Anshu Agarwal
Partner CMA TCA Srinivasa Prasad CMA Bibhuti Bhusan Nayak
Membership No. : 308581 Vice President President
Place :
Dated :
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THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2025

For the Year ended

For the Year ended

31st March 2024|PARTICULARS Note 31st March 2025
Z z

INCOME :
55,345,089 |Membership and Other Fees (13) 55,273,247
1,304,622,758 |Tuition and Other Fees (14) 1,305,031,668
341,082,187 |Examination and Other Fees (15) 356,856,736
25,652,453 |C. P.D and Other Programme Fees 65,417,523
467,702 |Journal Subscription incl. Advertisement 392,900
820,546 |Sale of Publication 736,225
259,317,463 |Interest 310,758,776
10,315,948 |Other Income 21,180,174
- |Donation Received u/s 80G 627,112
1,997,624,146 TOTAL 2,116,274,361

EXPENDITURE :

383,233,281 |Establishment Expenses (16) 388,786,116
198,581,521 |Office Expenses a7) 216,930,807
2,391,310 |Statutory Audit Fees 2,535,978
14,419,768 |Travelling & Conveyance 18,730,780
239,833,167 |Examination Expenses (18) 292,217,296
36,960,095 |Council and Committee Meeting Expenses 61,719,772
20,192,488 |Election Expenses incl. Tribunal 12,060
19,992,191 |Journal Expenses 14,856,580
11,874,750 [Membership Subscription to Foreign Bodies 13,558,177
4,212,601 [Conference & Meeting International 5,486,277
44.254.997 C. P.D, Technical Skill Development and Other Programme (19) 79.423.747

Expenses
12,040,446 |Professional Development Expenses 23,662,916
340,995,397 |Coaching Expenses 286,569,506
73,218,780 |Study Materials and Prospectus Consumed 55,313,475
2,907,718 |Publication Stock Consumed 1,448,926
4,474,977 |Inventories and bad debts written off 1,371,854
13,327,552 |Contribution to MBF & Critical illness 22,332,410
50,341,405 |Depreciation and amortisation (7) 55,669,392
1,473,252,444 TOTAL 1,540,626,069
524,371,702 [Balance being excess of Income over Expenditure 575,648,292
(135,754,171) | Prior Period Adjustments (Net) 4,236,128
660,125,873 [Balance being Surplus transferred to General Fund 571,412,164

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts (20)

Accompanying Notes 1-20 form an integral part of the financial statements

This is the Statement of Income and Expenditure referred to in our report of even date.

For KGRS & CO

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. : 310014E

Anshu Agarwal
Partner

Membership No. : 308581

Place :
Dated :

CMA Soma Banerjee
Additional Director -Finance

CMA TCA Srinivasa Prasad

Vice President President

CMA Bibhuti Bhusan Nayak

CMA Dr. Debaprosanna Nandy
Secretary (Officiating)
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THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2025

For the year ended

31st March 2024 PARTICULARS

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March 2025

31st March 2025

Z z 3
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
660,125,873 [SURPLUS BEFORE TAXATION AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEM 571,412,164
ADJUSTMENTS FOR:-
50,341,405 [DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION 55,669,392
710,467,278 |OPERATING SURPLUS BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 627,081,556
ADJUSTMENTS FOR WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES
(335,168,869) INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CURRENT LIABILITIES (32,781,127)
(72,440,716)|(INCREASE)/DECREASE IN CURRENT ASSETS (12,647,493)
(407,609,585) (45,428,620)
302,857,693 [NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 581,652,935

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES

(16,316,620)[MOVEMENTS IN PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENTS INCLUDING CWIP

(127,758,027)

DECREASE IN INVESTMENT

(16,316,620) |NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B)

(127,758,027)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

(74,260,088) [ MOVEMENT IN FUND BALANCE

(56,827,534)

(74,260,088) |[NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C)

(56,827,534)

212,280,985 [NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C)

397,067,374

3,977,417,448 |ADD- CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD

4,189,698,434

4,189,698,434 |CASH & CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE PERIOD

4,586,765,809

NOTES:-

i. The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under ‘Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting standard,

AS - 3 on " Cash Flow Statement".

ii. Cash and Cash Equivalents represent :

941,070 |Cash in hand 1,032,735
245,795,614 |Bank Balance - Current Account 132,102,457
88,808,664 [Bank Balance - Savings Account 150,599,421

3,854,153,087 |Fixed Deposits

4,303,031,195

4,189,698,434

4,586,765,809

For KGRS & CO

Anshu Agarwal
Partner

Place :
Dated :

Membership No. : 308581

This is the Cash Flow Statement refered to in our report of even date.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. : 310014E

CMA Soma Banerjee
Additional Director -Finance

CMA TCA Srinivasa Prasad

Vice President President

CMA Dr. Debaprosanna Nandy
Secretary (Officiating)

CMA Bibhuti Bhusan Nayak
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THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( CONTD.)

NOTE NO.1:

GENERAL FUND

As At As At
31st March 2024 PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
g g

4,233,909,019

Balance as per last Accounts

4,900,868,551

Add :

73,320,604 | i) Capitalization of Chapter's Building -
- |ii) Capitalization of Chapter's land - Baroda 25,489,388

- |iii) Capitalization of Chapter's land - Coimbatore 40,210,004

4,243,819 | iv) Transfer of Capital- Vindhyanagar Chapter -

4,311,473,442

4,966,567,943

4,311,473,442

4,966,567,943

73,320,604

Less- Adjustment for Chapters Building/Land

65,699,392

2,589,840

Add : Entrance Fees (Member)

3,075,404

4,240,742,678

4,903,943,955

660,125,873

Add : Surplus for the year as per annexed Statement of

Income and Expenditure

571,412,164

4,900,868,551

5,475,356,119

NOTE NO. 2 :

EMPLOYEES' GRATUITY FUND

As At As At
31st March 2024 PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
Z L
2,239,482 |Balance as per last Account 2,242,028
(38,942)|Add : Contribution for the year 91,968
2,200,540 2,333,996
41,488 |Add : Interest earned on Fixed Deposit during the year 57,675
Less : Tran_sferred to gratuity fund (216,770)
during the year
2,242,028 2,608,441
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THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ( CONTD.)

NOTE NO. 3 :

MISCELLANEOUS PRIZE FUND

As At As At
31st March 2024|PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
Z z
12,880,698 |Balance as per Previous Balance Sheet 13,325,226
228,121 |Add : Addition during the year -
405,438 |Add : Income credited during the year 587,580
(189,031)|Less : Cost of the prize (221,533)
13,325,226 13,691,273
NOTE NO. 4 :
OTHER FUND
As At As At
31st March 2024|PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
3 3
2,213,979 |Building Fund 2,831,522
4,577,251 [Library Fund 4,597,251
12,551,032 [Miscellaneous Fund 6,947,482
19,342,262 14,376,255
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THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

NOTE NO.5:

CURRENT LIABILITIES

As At As At
31st March 2024 |PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
g 3
1,172,900 |Library Deposit 1,178,600
173,194,354 |Trade Payables 120,905,318
22,943,332 |Current Account with Regional Councils and Chapters 26,753,700
221,457,656 [Other Liabilities 242,171,251
12,720,169 |Payable to Members Benevolent Fund 1,341,327
13,440,177 [TDS Payable 19,097,183
444,928,588 411,447,379
NOTE NO.6 :
PROVISIONS
As At As At
31st March 2024 |PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
g g
15,590,847 |Provisions 16,290,930
15,590,847 16,290,930
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NOTE NO. 7 :

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT & INTENGIBLE ASSETS

THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Gross Block Depreciation/Amortisation Net Block
Opening Addition Less : Sale/ Total Upto For the Add/(Less): Upto As at As at
- Cost during the Adjustment ason 01.04.2024 year Depreciation 31.03.2025 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Description of Assets A k X !
01.04.2024 period during the period 31.03.2025 Adjustment
during the year
g g g g g g g g g g
A. Property, Plant and Egipment :
FREEHOLD LAND 209,455,429 139,150,287 348,605,716 - - - 348,605,716 209,455,429
LEASEHOLD LAND 64,431,251 461,648 64,892,899 12,182,127 832,057 13,014,184 51,878,715 52,249,124
FREEHOLD BUILDING 810,789,364 419,190 811,208,554 482,664,729 32,844,903 94,804 515,604,436 295,604,118 328,124,635
FURNITURE & FITTINGS 104,875,073 195,493 (1,308,894) 103,761,672 56,447,871 4,858,934 (1,730,607) 59,576,198 44,185,474 48,427,202
LIBRARY BOOKS 13,065,349 522,265 13,587,614 12,413,443 408,199 87,927 12,909,569 678,045 651,906
OFFICE EQUIPMENTS 114,494,564 8,236,692 (132,344) 122,598,912 77,345,143 6,490,295 134,072 83,969,510 38,629,402 37,149,421
GENERATORS 16,833,084 599,844 (239,831) 17,193,097 12,762,789 688,278 88,754 13,539,821 3,653,276 4,070,295
LIFT 17,251,331 3,599,000 20,850,331 11,524,063 1,262,430 12,786,493 8,063,838 5,727,268
MOTOR CAR 4,137,092 (34,131) 4,102,961 1,229,476 436,142 1,665,618 2,437,343 2,907,616
COMPUTER 75,117,882 15,321,447 (31,089) 90,408,240 64,770,736 7,334,142 78,909 72,183,787 18,224,453 10,347,146
CYCLE 8,368 8,368 8,368 - 8,368 - -
TOTAL A 1,430,458,787 168,505,866 (1,746,289) 1,597,218,364 731,348,745 55,155,381 (1,246,141) 785,257,984 811,960,380 699,110,042
B. Intangible Assets :
SOFTWARE 42,407,076 1,539,991 (21,757) 43,925,310 41,960,706 514,011 (56,745) 42,417,972 1,507,338 446,370
TOTAL B 42,407,076 1,539,991 (21,757) 43,925,310 41,960,706 514,011 (56,745) 42,417,972 1,507,338 446,370
Grand Total 1,472,865,863 170,045,857 (1,768,046) 1,641,143,674 773,309,451 55,669,392 (1,302,886) 827,675,956 813,467,718 699,556,412
Previous Year 1,351,914,541 121,600,858 (649,536) 1,472,865,863 732,435,269 50,341,405 (9,467,223) 773,309,451 699,556,412
Capital-Work in Progress 88,089,199 13,846,722 101,935,921 101,935,921 88,089,199
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IHEINOTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

NOTENO. 8:

INVESTMENTS (AT COST)

UNQUOTED
As At As At
31st March 2024 PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
z z
SHARES OF CO-OPERATIVE TRUST :
50 (Previous year 50) Shares of Rs.10/- each in
500 [Rohit Chambers Premises Co-operative Society Limited, Mumbai 500
( earlier described as Jai Brindaban Premises Trust Fund, Bombay)
110,000,000 |Investment in Insolvancy Professional Agency of ICAI 110,000,000
1,10,00,000 (Previous year 1,10,00,000 Nos.) of paid up shares of Rs.10
1,100,000 1,10.,000 ( Previous year ;,103000) Investment in ICMA- 1,100,000
Registered Valuers Organisation
50,647 |- Others 50,647
111,151,147 111,151,147
NOTENO. 9:
INVENTORIES
As At As At
31st March 2024 PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
z z
2,443,686 |- Publication Stock 1,556,354
5,150,411 (- Study Material incl.Prospectus Stock 3,184,089
1,658,445 |- Stock of Other Material 1,742,842
9,252,542 6,483,285
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IHEINOTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

NOTE NO. 10:

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
(UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)

As At As At
31st March 2024 [PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
Z| L
30,447,801 |Trade Receivable 39,766,530
202,996,485 |Other Receivables 196,191,271
233,444,286 235,957,801
NOTE NO. 11 :
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
As At As At
31st March 2024 |PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
Z| 3
Cash and Cash Equivalents :
941,070 |Cash in hand 1,032,735
Balances with Scheduled Banks |
245,795,614 [On Current Account 132,102,457
88,808,664 [On Savings Account 150,599,421

3,854,153,087 |Fixed Deposits with Banks

4,303,031,195

4,189,698,434

4,586,765,809
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NOTE NO.12 :

LOANS AND ADVANCES
(UNSECURED, CONSIDERED GOOD)

As At As At

31st March 2024 |PARTICULARS 31st March 2025

Z Z

25,209,147 |Other Advances 20,394,852
560,261 [Festival Advance to Employees 775,238
22,824,667 |TDS Receivable 35,389,396
11,272,900 (Prepaid Expenses 11,977,346
5,238,506 |Deposit 9,471,885

65,105,481

78,008,717
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NOTE NO.13 :
MEMBERSHIP AND OTHER FEES :

For the year ended

31st March 2024

PARTICULARS

For the year ended

31st March 2025

z z
39,849,596 | Annual Membership Fees 44,926,346
9,053,240 | Members Certificate of Practice Fees 9,230,956
4,212,400 | Certified Facilitation Centre Fees -
917,130 | Members Complaint / Restoration Fees/Nomination Fees 144,996
519,050 | Nomination Fee 164,445
635,273 | Membership & Certification Fees - IMA(USA) 698,074
158,400 | Certificate of Good Standing 108,430
55,345,089 55,273,247

NOTE NO.14 :

TUITION AND OTHER FEES :

For the year ended

31st March 2024

PARTICULARS

For the year ended

31st March 2025

Z g

23,330,224 | Student Registration Fees 25,221,666
12,660,000 | Practical Training Registration Fees 18,180,000
9,015,500 | Practical Training/Subject Exemption Fees 18,959,500
1,172,483,882 | Tuition Fees 1,152,049,644
63,638,312 | CAT Course Income 68,924,962
3,403,149 | Revalidation of Coaching Completion Certificates Fees 2,616,376
2,384,043 | Sale of Prospectus 1,177,075
17,707,648 | Sale of Study Notes 17,902,445

1,304,622,758

1,305,031,668

NOTE NO.15 :

EXAMINATION AND OTHER FEES :

For the year ended

31st March 2024

PARTICULARS

For the year ended

31st March 2025

z Z
333,644,279 | Examination Fees 350,221,255
7,437,908 | Verification of Answers Paper Fees 6,635,481
341,082,187 356,856,736
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NOTE NO.16 :

ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2024 PARTICULARS 31st March 2025

g 3

317,093,684 | Salaries and Allowances 327,310,610
9,861,775 | Employer's Cont. to Employees' Gratuity Fund 8,347,985
28,156,708 | Employer's Cont. to Employees' Provident Fund 28,170,719
11,674 | Employer's Cont. to Employees' Benevolent Fund 13,392
11,138,425 | Employer's Cont. to Employees' Leave Encashment 6,508,053
2,615,582 | Employees' Leave Encashment - Existing 3,468,563
8,907,614 | Medical Expenses 10,523,136
3,021,144 | Leave Travel Allowance to Employees 1,667,263
1,579,879 | RPFC Administration and E.D.L.I. Inspection Charges 1,424,191
846,796 | Training and Development (H.R.D.) 1,352,204
383,233,281 388,786,116
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NOTE NO.17 :

OFFICE EXPENSES

For the year ended

For the year ended

31st March 2024 PARTICULARS 31st March 2025
g g
7,317,924 |Printing & Stationery 9,280,142
9,837,384 |Postage, Telegrams, Telephones and Fax 8,747,518
1,895,300 |[Internal Audit Fees 2,645,250
13,201,224 |Electricity Charges 14,087,453
307,518 [Generator Expenses 513,090
3,260,076 [Rates and Taxes 2,924,836
352,016 (Insurance 389,320
10,747,121 |Repair and Maintenance 13,806,454
1,454,718 [Car Expenses 1,822,078
7,820 |Interest on Caution Money Deposit 7,820
5,864,645 |Legal Charges 4,642,621
861,575 [Bank Charges 362,694
6,868,394 [Computer Maintenance Expenses 7,165,050
4,477,108 |Public Relation Expenses 4,629,484
3,994,408 |Watch and Ward Expenses 5,971,882
520,003 [Books and Periodicals 395,421
236,550 [Delegate Fee 798,554
289,630 |[Gazette Notification 178,000
3,602,231 (Staff Welfare 4,230,750
9,168,657 [Rent 9,680,741
104,452,397 [Administrative Charges 112,882,425
9,864,821 [Sundry Expenses 11,769,225
198,581,521 216,930,807
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NOTE NO.18 :

EXAMINATION EXPENSES

For the year ended

31st March 2024

PARTICULARS

For the year ended

31st March 2025

g 3
91,892,216 |Examination Expenses 85,548,473
85,899,927 |Examiners' Remunaration 119,662,586
60,537,005 |[Examination Center Expenses 84,756,171
14,250 |Examination Expenses for oral coaching Students 1,804
1,489,769 |Prize & Prize Distribution Expenses 2,248,262
239,833,167 292,217,296

NOTE NO.19:

CPD PROGRAMME EXPENSES AND TECHNICAL SKILL

For the year ended

31st March 2024

PARTICULARS

For the year ended

31st March 2025

g 3
10,861,046 |CPD Expenses 19,497,162
99,308 |National Award including Best Chapter Award 104,232
5,790,327 |Regional Cost / National Convention Expenses 16,083,827
24,184,386 |CPD Expenses - RC's/Chapters 38,107,113
3,319,930 |Technical Skill Development 5,631,413
44,254,997 79,423,747
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A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis for preparation of Financial Statements
The Financial Statements are prepared as going concern under the historical cost convention, in
accordance with the applicable Accounting Standards, the relevant provisions of the Cost and
Accountants Act, 1959, as amended and on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.
Basis of Consolidation
The financial statements of Headquarter Delhi , Kolkata Office, its Regional Councils and Chapters are
consolidated line by line by adding together the like items of assets and liabilities, income and expenses
after eliminating all material intra group balances, intra group transactions and resultant unrealized
surplus/(deficit). Necessary adjustments are made wherever required.
Use of Estimates
The preparation of the financial statements requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and the reported income and expenses of the
year. The Management believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial statements are
prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from the estimates and the differences between the
actual results and the estimates are recognized in the periods in which the results are known/ materialized.
Revenue Recognition
() Entrance Fees from Members
Entrance Fees received from members is credited to General Fund.

(b) Student Registration Fees

Registration Fees received from students is recognized as revenue income as and when the student
is enrolled and payment is received.

(¢) Annual Members Fees

Annual Members Fees is recognized in the year to which it pertains and when the payment is
received except advances.

(d) Tuition Fees

Revenue in respect of Postal and Oral Tuition Fees are recognized as and when the student is
enrolled and payment is received.
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(e) Sale of Publications

Revenue in respect of sale of publications is recognized when such publications are transferred to
a user for a price.

() Examination Fees

Examination Fees is recognized for the concerned term (s) to which it pertains.
(g) Programme Fees

Revenue from Programme Fees is recognized as and when such activity is undertaken.
(h) Interest

Interest income in respect of fixed deposits with Banks is recognized on accrual basis taking into
account the amount accrued and at applicable rate.

(i) Investment Income
Income from Investments is recognized as and when the right to receive the same is established.
Expenditure

The expenditure is recognized on accrual basis including expenses related to postal and oral coaching
except in the following cases:

(@) The Annual Grants to Chapters are recognized on accrual basis based on claims.

(b) Election expenses are recognized in the financial year in which it is incurred.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and net of impairment,
if any. Cost comprises the purchase price and any other cost, attributable to bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets being computer software are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and net of
impairment, if any.

Capital Work in Progress

Expenditure incurred on construction of assets which is not ready for their intended use is carried at
cost less impairment, if any, under Capital Work in Progress.
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Depreciation/Amortization

(a) Depreciation/amortization on Property, plant and equipment and Intangible Assets is provided on
written down value method as per Income Tax Act, 1961.

(b) Leasehold land is amortized over the Lease period. The premium paid for acquisition of Lease
Hold Land is amortized over the period of lease. The ground rent, if any, are recognized as expense
in the year for which such charges are due or payable.

(c) Library books are depreciated at 40% in the year of purchase.

Investments

Long term investments are stated at cost. However, when there is a permanent decline in the value of
long term investments, carrying amount is reduced to recognize the decline.

Inventories

Publication stock, Study Materials and Paper Stock including Prospectus stock etc. are valued at lower
of Cost or Net Realizable Value. Cost of Publications and that of Study Materials is determined on
Weighted Average basis and cost of paper is determined on First-In-First-Out (FIFO) basis.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
(&) A provision is recognized:

i. when there is present obligation as a result of past event;
ii. it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefit will be required to
settle the obligation; and
iii.  areliable estimate can be made of the amount of obligation.

(b) No provision is recognized for:

i. any possible obligation that arises from past events and the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events
not wholly within the control of the Institute;

ii. any present obligation that arises from past events but is not recognized because it is not
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle
the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of obligation cannot be made.

Such obligations are disclosed as Contingent Liabilities. These are assessed at regular intervals and only
that part of the obligation for which an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is probable,
is provided for except in extremely rare circumstances where no reliable estimate can be made.
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Contingent Assets are not recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign currency are denominated at the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date.
Monetary items are reported by using the closing rate, prevailing at the Balance Sheet date. Differences
in the exchange rate arising on the settlement of monetary items initially recorded/reported are recognized
as income /expense, as the case may be, in the Statement of Income and Expenditure, in the period in
which it arises.

Employee Benefits

(@) Short term benefit

The short term employee benefit is recognized as expense when claimed during the period.
Unclaimed amount is provided for.

(b) Post-employment benefit

Post-employment benefits such as Provident Fund, Gratuity, Leave Encashment etc. have been
provided for, as applicable to Headquarter and Delhi Office and COEs.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying value of assets at each Balance Sheet date is reviewed for impairment. Impairment is
recognized, if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount.

Taxes on Income

The Institute has been granted exemption from Income Tax under section 12A read with section 11 of
the Income Tax Act, 1961, as such no provision for income tax is made and no provision for deferred
tax asset or liability is considered necessary.

Prior Period income/expenditure

Prior period items which arise in the current period as a result of errors or omissions in the preparation
of financial statements in one or more prior periods are separately disclosed in the Statement of Income
and Expenditure.

GST Unutilized Balance Written Off

Balance of GST Input Credit as on 31% March, 2025 lying unutilized is charged to Income & Expenditure
Account.
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B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. Basis of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements of the Institute are prepared considering HQ Delhi , Kolkata
Office, four Regional Councils and one hundred nine Chapters. Financial statements of seven
Chapters namely, Jabalpur, Kutch-Gandhidham, Singrauli, Chandrapura, Jajpur-Keonjhar, Rajpur
and Warangal are not included in consolidated financial statements during current year, having not
been received. However, the consolidated financial statements include the previous year’s figures

wherever available of these chapters.

2. With respect to Head Quarter:

a) Contingent Liability (to the extent not provided for)

i) The Service Tax demand of Rs. 5,01,68,756/- (Previous Year Rs.5,01,68,756/-) along with
applicable interest penalty of Rs. 5,01,68,756/- (Previous Year Rs. 5,01,68,756/-) as per
Finance Act, 1994 RW CGST Act, 2017 against which a sum of Rs. 37,62,657/- (Previous
Year Rs. 37,62,657/-) being 7.5% of the demand has been paid and shown under the head
“Loans and Advances”. The Institute has filed an appeal against the demand which is yet

to be adjudicated.

i) As per policy, medical expenses are reimbursed to the employees on submission of bills,
subject to limits specified in the policy. As per the terms of the policy the unutilized balance
can be accumulated for a period of 4 years. As on 31tMarch, 2025, the unutilized balance
lying to the credit of the employees amounting to Rs 2,748,333/- (Previous Year Rs.

28,61,868/-).

b) Exemption in respect of Income Tax has been granted under section 12A read with Section 11
of the Income Tax Act, 1961, Accordingly, no provision for income tax has been made. No

provision for Deferred Tax Assets or Liability is considered necessary.

c) All Prize Funds maintained by the Institute have been sponsored by different donors and are
incorporated in the accounts with corresponding investment in Fixed Deposit with Banks, in

terms of the decision of the Council.

d) Fixed Deposits of Rs. 2,25,09,30,649 /- (Previous Year Rs. 1,90,48,46,113/-) (HQ Kolkata and

Delhi office)

e) Other Advances include Rs.1,36,097/- (Previous Year Rs.1,36,097/-) due from a former
Council Member owing to disallowance by the MCA, Govt. of India and presently the matter

is subjudice.

f) Statutory Audit Fees (inclusive of GST) Rs. 5,12,710/- (Previous year Rs. 5,45,210/) -

Excluding Statutory Audit Fees in respect of Regional Councils and Chapters.



86

THE GAZETTE OF INDIA : EXTRAORDINARY [PART I1I—SEC.4]

THE INSTITUTE OF COST ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTD.)

Note — 20

9)

h)

)

Provident Fund contributions are made to “The Institute of Cost Accountants of India
Employees’ Provident Fund Trust.”

ICMAI PF Trust Board has taken a resolution in its meeting held on 16" December, 2024
backed by the decision of the Council of the Institute to surrender the PF registration under
exempted category and to shift the PF Account to EPFO, Park Street, Kolkata, maintaining the
same PF code number of the establishment. Accordingly, the PF Trust has submitted an
application vide Form No. SE-1 to EPFO, Park Street, Kolkata for compliance of the same w.e.f.
1%t April, 2025. EPFO granted the permission by issuance of Form No. SE-5 to the Institute to
comply the PF formalities under un-exempted category and same is being complied accordingly.

The liability in respect of Gratuity, as per Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 (as amended) is
recognized on the basis of contribution made to the LICI against the Group Gratuity Policy.

The liability in respect of leave encashment is recognized on the basis of contribution made to
an Approved Leave Encashment Fund maintained with the LICI.

Construction of Navi Mumbai Centre Excellence building at Belapur, Navi Mumbai on the
leasehold plot taken from CIDCO was started in the year 2012-13. The tender for the said
construction was given to Gulraj Construction Pvt Ltd in the year 2013.As per the decision of
the Council construction work of the building was stopped in the year 2015, the super structure
of the building consisting of ground plus 3 above floors was completed.

Due to this stoppage of the construction works Gulraj Construction, Civil Contractor of the
project filed a case no. Commercial Arbitration Petition No. 613 OF 2021 in the year before the
Hon'ble Arbitrator, Bombay claiming an amount of Rs. 4,70,40,974/- from the Institute for their
loss of profit, overhead, escalation of cost due to time overrun of the project in the year
2017-18.

The Bombay High Court vide order dated 6" May, 2025, disposed of the dispute between M/s
Gulraj Constructions and the Institute of Cost Accountants of India, thereby directing the
Institute to pay M/s Gulraj Constructions the amount as agreed by and between the parties vide
the signed consent terms dt. 24™ April, 2025. As agreed in the said consent terms dt. 24" April,
2025, the following is in the scheme of payment: -

i)  Down payment of Rs. 17,12,573/- (comprising of Interest to be paid Rs. 9,12,573/- and
EMD Rs. 8,00,000/-) through transfer at the Respondent’s bank account.

i) The balance amount of Rs. 18,83,275/- shall be paid soon after the said amount deposited
by the Petitioner with Punjab National Bank for procuring the said Bank Guarantee is
released by the said bank upon return of the Original Bank Guarantee from the Hon’ble
Court.
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K)

P)

q)

The amount has been fully provided for in the books of accounts as per the consent terms dated
24" April, 2025 (net of EMD of Rs. 8,00,000/-).

Investments (Not held in the name of the Institute)

i)  Investments in Insolvency Professional Agency of ICAI include 6 shares of Rs. 10/- each
not held in the name of the Institute but in the names of nominees of the Institute of Cost
Accountants of India.

i) Investments in ICMAI Registered Valuers Organization include 1 share of Rs. 10/- each
not held in the name of the Institute but in the names of nominees of The Institute of Cost
Accountants of India.

Amount of Rs. 36,35,000/- released during the FY 2020-21 is still lying as “Advance for Pune
Building” under the head “Loans & Advances” due to pending land transfer in the name of Head
Quiarter.

An amount of Rs. 50,50,000 /- has been written back during the year in respect of excess
provision made towards liabilities, which are no longer considered payable. The write-back has
been recognized as “Other Income™ in the Statement of Income and Expenditure for the year.

Physical verification of movable fixed assets was carried out for the financial year 2023-24.
Based on the verification report, damaged/obsolete assets amounting to Rs 7,20,762/- were
identified. Accordingly, the said assets have been written off in the books of account during the
year.

An amount of 43,24,383/- has been written back during the year in respect of sundry creditor
balances that had been outstanding in the books for a considerable period and are now considered
no longer payable by the management.

An amount of Rs. 78,66,556/- has been provided in the books on account of deficit and
diminution in the value of investments pertaining to the Institute of Cost Accountants of India
Employees’ Provident Fund (Trust), based on the audited accounts of the Trust for the financial
year 2024-25.

Based on the available information with the Institute as at 315t March, 2025, there is no amount
including Interest thereon payable to Micro Enterprises and small Enterprises as defined under
“The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006”, as amended.
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3.

In respect of EIRC

a)

b)

d)

As per Actuarial valuation of group gratuity scheme by LICI vide receipt no. 3622 dated 1%
July, 2024, EIRC has paid Rs. 2,27,797/- to the Group Gratuity Scheme maintained by LICI
during the year. Gratuity Investment of EIRC is maintained with Life Insurance Corporation of
India (LICI) and the balance as on 31% March, 2025 is Rs. 23,64,062/- as reflected to the
certificate issued by LICI.

Balance of sundry debtors worth Rs. 32,72,100/- is unconfirmed as no balance confirmation
certificates were taken at the year end.

In TDS Receivable amount balance of Rs. 7,17,990/- (previous year — Rs. 4,14,918/-) is
appearing as on 31 March, 2025. This would be thoroughly reconciled with reference to the
physical TDS certificates as well as deposits to the department in the name of the Institute from
Income Tax Portal.

Sundry creditors amounting to Rs. 2,80,687/- is being unclaimed for more than 3 years.

In respect of WIRC

a)

b)

Claims receivable from FDAPL of Rs 67,30,000/- as appearing in Current Assets and Deferred
Expenses of Rs. 15,69,507/- as appearing in Loans, Advances & Deposits are subject to
litigation.

An amount of provisions for recoverable of Rs 4,20,707/- — Current Liabilities to be written
back on being approved by the AGM since not payable. Similarly, the same amount is
incorporated in the HQ Account as receivable which also needs to be written off subject to
approval by the AGM.

In respect of NIRC

a)

b)

An amount of Rs. 4.55 lakhs is lying as on 31st March, 2025 in the books of the region being
current account balances with the Chapters which is yet to be reconciled. NIRC is in the process
of the reconciliation of the same and the differences being very old shall be adjusted/accounted
for in the Current year if not able to reconcile.

Other loans to Chapters of NIRC- An amount of Rs. 34.87 lakhs loan has been given to various
Chapters under NIRC. An amount of Rs. 9.87 lakhs is lying as on 31st March, 2025 in the books
of the region being other loan to Chapters which is yet to be reconciled. The said differences
identified are under reconciliation by NIRC and will be adjusted in the current year.

The NIRC has the outstanding TDS demand of Rs. 60,580/-. These demands are more than 15
years old and not traceable, are being manually dealt with and will be discussed in the next RCM
for its conclusion.
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d) Statutory Dues

EPFO payable outstanding for FY 2023-24 includes Rs. 1,62,244 payable to EPFO as
arrears and penalty u/s 7A vide letter DLCPM/17428/comp-11/3 dated 17 April, 2023,
which is in the process of reconciliation in the current year.

In the ‘Employer Contribution to EDLI Payable’ account, the opening balance as per the
books of NIRC is Rs. 6,910/-. However, as on 9" April, 2024, the balance reflected is Rs.
1,846/-, resulting in a difference of Rs. 5,064/-.

In the ‘EDLI Inspection Charges payable’ account, the opening balance as per the books of
NIRC is Rs. 4,107/-. However, as on 9™ April, 2024, the balance reflected is Rs. 725,
resulting in a difference of Rs. 3,382/-.

e) The management is in the process of preparing the Fixed Assets Register. Physical Verification
of Fixed Assets has been conducted during the FY 2023-24 and shall be again conducted in the
next accounting year.

f) The basis for the amount shown under Accrued Income’ of Rs. 30,39,200/- under Current
Assets as on 31st March, 2025.

6. In respect of Cochin Chapter

Contingent Liability

a)

b)

During the Financial Year 2018-2019 there was a Sub Court order against the Institute.
These cases were filed by the neighbors of CFE claiming damage to their building due to
the construction carried out by the CFE. The decreed amount is Rs.19,38,785/- comprising
of Rs. 13,00,000/- for compensation and Rs. 6,38,755/- towards interest. Chapter filed an
appeal against this order with District court of Ernakulum along with the appeal, a stay
petition was also moved and the District Court, Ernakulum was pleased to stay the operation
of the decree on a condition that the chapter will furnish a bank guarantee to cover
compensation and interest. Accordingly, two BGs for a sum of Rs. 15,00,000/- towards
compensation and Rs.5,43,885/- towards updated interest were issued and submitted to
Court. The District Court has upheld the verdict of the lower court and hence the Institute
has decided to go for appeal in the Honorable High court of Kerala. The case has now been
handed over to the HQ as per directives from HQ and case is handled by advocates
empaneled by the HQ. The HQ has begun appeal proceedings. As the appeal is only in the
primary stage, the final outcome cannot be predicted with any significant probability. The
bank guarantee stands as per the directive of the lower courts. Hence, no provision for
contingent liabilities is being made at this stage.

In case of works contracts awarded by the Chapter for the Constructions of Building at
Chalikkavattom, Gramina Vayanasala Road, Vytilla, Ernakulam, awarder is responsible for
deduction of tax for those works contract involves both supply of materials and the labour.
Cochin chapter is liable to deduct and pay the works contract tax from the contractors
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before the payment is made to them unless a certificate in form No. 1EE is collected from
respective contractors. In the case of work contracts amounting to Rs. 75,80,762/- the Form
1EE is not obtained. The works contract tax liability on the above will be Rs. 6,06,461/-
plus the interest. The Chapter has not taken WCT registration, as all contractors are
registered with the tax department, and have agreed to submit Form 1EE. The Chapter has
retained an amount of Rs. 4,67,057/- which will be released to contractors only after the
liabilities in relation for 1EE have been fulfilled.

7. In respect of Bhubaneswar Chapter
a) Provision for leave encashment had been made amounting to Rs. 3,52,760/- up to 31st March,
2024 by the Chapter in the FY 2023-24. However, the Head Office had taken Rs. 7,82,356/- for
the period. The differential amount of Rs. 4,29,596/- is being treated as prior period expenses

during the FY 2024-25.

8. Necessary adjustment entries pertaining to Regional Councils and Chapters have been made at the
time of consolidation of financial statements.

9. Previous year’s figures have been regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the
current year’s classification/disclosure.

Signatures to Notes 1 to 20

CMA Soma Banerjee CMA Dr. Debaprosanna Nandy
Additional Director -Finance Secretary (Officiating)

CMA TCA Srinivasa Prasad CMA Bibhuti BhusanNayak
Vice President President

Place :

Date:
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